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Chairman’s Statement
FEEE

To shareholders:

I am honored to take the position of the Chairman of China
Energy Development Holdings Limited (the “Company”
or “China Energy”, and together with its subsidiaries, the
“Group”) on 13 February 2007. On behalf of the Board of
Directors (the “Board”), | am pleased to present the annual
report of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2007.

The Board has embarked on a concerted strategy to develop
the Group through cooperation and acquisition with primary
focus in energy, resources and related business sectors.
Year 2007 has been a year of transition for China Energy
as it strives to diversify itself into the energy and resources
sectors to enhance shareholders’ value. It has been a year
of consolidation and integration to create a strong platform
for future growth. As shown in the Group’s consolidated
balance sheet, the Group’s net asset value and total equity
has reached HK$719 million. This represents a remarkable
increase by approximately 824% as comparing with last year.
This is a very significant and successful improvement towards
the Group’s assets and capital base. | believe, the economic
benefit derive from such improvement will eventually reflect
in the income statements in the forthcoming years.

For China Energy, it was a busy year:

(@) we acquired the remaining 60% equity interest in
Macau Natural Gas Company Limited ("MNG"), and
MNG is now a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group;

(b) we placed 270,000,000 new shares to various
institutional investors and raised approximately HK$430
million to finance the Group’s investment in the
liqguefied natural gas (“LNG") project undertaken by
MNG and Sinopec;

(c)  we have entered into a framework agreement with
China Power Investment Corporation to form a joint
venture company to construct a natural gas power
generation plant nearby the LNG terminal to be
constructed by MNG and Sinopec;
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Chairman’s Statement
FEEE

(d) we have signed a sale and purchase agreement for the
potential acquisition of 51% equity interest in each
of Bu Tuo County Wu Zhou Minerals Limited Liability
Company and Hui Li County Wan Feng Mining Limited
Liability Company, which together holds mining license
for three respective lead zinc mines in Si Chuan Province
of the PRC; and last but not least

(e) We have completed the phase one construction of the
inland natural gas receiving and transmission system in
Macau, and the system has successfully passed all safety
and security tests.

During the year 2007, Chinese restaurant business has
still been the sole revenue generating operation of the
Group. The segment is able to remain profitable and self-
sufficiency financially although the operating environment
of which is toughen up with rising operating costs and
surging competition. We will take a very cautious approach
in managing the segment and will not pour any significant
financial resources into the segment.

Preparation for the full commercial operation of the Group’s
natural gas business is in high gear. Hardware and techniques
are ready. As at the date of this report, we have already
secured a temporary source of natural gas. Power plants in
Macau are currently using natural gas channeled by us. We
expected that our natural gas business will be operated in full
scale very soon.
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Chairman’s Statement
FEEE

With the concession contract granted by Macau SAR
Government, the Group’s natural gas business will be
rooted in Macau. When our LNG receiving terminal and
transmission facilities come into operation, our natural gas
transmission capacity will be able to extend to vicinity area
including Hong Kong. In the short run, Macau will be our
core market. Macau’'s economy continued to expand at
a robust pace in 2007, with real gross domestic product
(GDP) rising an average of 29.4% in the first 3 quarters
and propelling Macau’'s GDP per capita to exceed that of
Hong Kong’'s. We believe Macau's double digit growth
will continue for the next several years at least, supported
by major infrastructure projects and continued expansion
of gambling and tourism sectors. Macau's rapid sustained
economic growth has brought a rapid rise in income and a
watchful awareness in environmental protection. This creates
unprecedented demand for the use of clean fuel. Our LNG
project is dedicated to fill this unsatisfied demand and will
gain exposure to exciting growth trends.

In summary, 2007 has seen the Group undergo significant
repositioning for future growth and | would like to thanks
all the staff, business partners and investors for making this
possible.

Mr. Tong Seak Kan
Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 April 2008
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Chairman’s Statement

ERHRE

On 28 June 2007, a commencement ceremony for the 1st phase of
Macau Natural Gas onshore importation and transmission system
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Mr George Chang — Executive Director of the Company
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Mr Gao Aihua-President of Sinopec Natural Gas Company
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Mr Arnaldo Santos — Coordinator of Gabinete para o
Desenvolvimento do Sector Energético, Macau SAR
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Mr Bian Chun Gang — Director — General, Office of the
Commissioner of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the People’s
Republic of China in the Macao SAR
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Mr Lau Si lo-Secretary for Transport and Public Works, Macau
SAR
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Mr Li Chun Man — The Economic Affairs Department of Liaison
Office of The Central People’s Government in the Macao SAR
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Mr Chen Qi — Director General of Foreign Cooperation Office,
Sinopec

REmit — PREALCHIMERAEEE

Mr Chui Sai Cheong — Chairman of Supervisory Board, Sinosky
Energy (Holdings) Company Limited
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Mr. Michael Tong — Chairman of the Company
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On 14 September 2007, Macau Natural Gas Company Limited and
China Power Investment Corporation entered into a framework
agreement to setup a joint venture company in Macau to jointly
construct a natural gas power plant in Huangmao Island, Zhuhai.
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Liaison Office of The Central People’s Government in the
Macao SAR

BELL — PRARBMDAPIFAIFTRERAZIEE

Mr Edmund Ho — Chief Executive, Macau SAR
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Deputy Commissioner — Office of the Commissioner of the
Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Peoples Republic of China in
the Macao SAR
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Mr Lu Qizhou — President of China Power Investment
Corporation
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Mr. Michael Tong — Chairman of the Company
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Mr Zhang Xiaolu — Vice President of China Power Investment
Corporation
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Management Discussion and Analysis
THBEHWRER S

Operating Results

For the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group's audited
consolidated turnover was HK$247.7 million, representing
a growth of 16% from the corresponding period of 2006,
while the gross profit margin was intact. With slightly
improved household income and retail market conditions,
we were able to adjust our selling prices upwards so as to
offload a portion of the cost increment to our customers.
The loss attributable to shareholders decreased by 31.6%
to HK$32.4 million (2006: HK$47.4 million). The application
of HKFRS 2 on share-based payment in respect of the share
options granted to eligible participants during the year have
been valued at HK$38.9 million and included in staff costs
and consultancy fee (2006:HK$33.2 million). Excluding these
share-based payments under HKFRS 2, the profit attributable
to shareholders would have been HK$6.5 million, implying
an improvement of HK$20.7 million as compared to the
loss before share-based payment of HK$14.2 million in the
previous year.

Business Review

Chinese Restaurant Business

During the year ended 31 December 2007, the Chinese
restaurant business was the only revenue generating
operation of the Group. The Group is operating five Chinese
restaurants including:

— Hon Po Restaurant in Tokwawan;

—  Hon Po Palace Restaurant in Tsim Sha Tsui;

— Jin Hua Restaurant in Mongkok;

— Jin Po Restaurant in Tsim Sha Tsui; and

— Keng Yat Heen Restaurant in the Harbour Plaza
Metropolis Hotel in Hung Hom.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
THBEHWER S

Total receipt from restaurant operation rose by 16%
as compared with that of last year. The decrease in
unemployment rate and the increase in consumer purchasing
power are favorable to the retail market conditions in Hong
Kong and to the Group’s restaurant business. However,
escalating rental for shops, growing staff costs, as well
as rising oil and commodities prices were adding cost
pressure to us. Our restaurants are serving the public at
large and customer’s loyalty is not obvious. The restaurant
industry in Hong Kong is highly competitive and is closely
correlated with the economic performance of Hong Kong.
There are numerous Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong
offering different cuisine. Our restaurants compete directly
with certain other Chinese restaurants and indirectly with
operators in other market segments in term of location,
pricing, services, food quality and variety, restaurant
decoration and financial resources. In addition to the threat
of possible economic downturn in Hong Kong resulting from
the sub-prime mortgage crisis in United States, the level
of competition is getting keener and raging. With rising
operating costs, and we were hard to maintain the gross
profit margin intact.

Natural Gas Business

The natural gas business is carrying out by Macau Natural
Gas Company Limited (“MNG") and Sinosky Energy (Holdings)
Company Limited (“Sinosky”), a jointly-controlled joint
venture equally owned with Sinopec. After acquiring the
remaining 60% equity interest in MNG during the year, the
operating result of MNG has been fully consolidated into the
Group’s financial statements, while the financial statements
of Sinosky have been proportionally consolidated according
to the applicable HKFRS.

The commercial operation of the natural gas business of MNG
and Sinosky has not yet commenced during the year. No
revenue has been contributed by the segment. The operating
loss of the natural gas business segment only represented
those preliminary administrative and operating expenses
incurred by MNG and Sinosky during the year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
THBEHWRER S

Financial Review

Liquidity, Financial Resources and Capital Structure

As at 31 December 2007, the Group had outstanding bank
borrowings denominated in Hong Kong dollars and Macau
Pataca with an aggregate amount of HK$29,997,000 (31
December 2006: HK$1,453,000). The cash and bank balances
of the Group amounted to HK$370,513,000 (31 December
2006: HK$44,742,000).

The short-term borrowings of the Group accounted for
10.28% (31 December 2006: 61.32%) of the total borrowings
at 31 December 2007.

The interest expenses of the Group for the current year
were HK$238,000 (31 December 2006: HK$125,000) of
which HK$82,000 has been capitalized in the construction in
progress.

As at 31 December 2007, the ratio of total liabilities to
total assets of the Group was 18.48% (31 December 2006:
53.58%).

Pledge of Assets

As at 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006, there were
no leasehold land and buildings and investment properties of
the Group pledged as security for bank loans.

Exchange Exposure

Since most of the Group’s transactions are carried out in
Hong Kong dollar and Macau Pataca (“MOP") during the
relevant periods, considerating that the exchange rate
between HKD and MOP is linked, the Group was only
exposed to insignificant exchange risks.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
THBEHWER S

Capital Commitments

As at 31 December 2007, neither the Group nor the
Company had any capital commitment. Depending on the
future development of the LNG project of Sinosky, additional
funding, the amount of which cannot be ascertained at
present, may be required and it is expected Sinosky may
carry out project financing on its own for investment in its
LNG project if necessary. The expected capital investments
by Sinosky on LNG project are expected to be approximately
MOP8,000 million (equivalent to approximately HK$7,760
million) and it is expected that approximately 80% of the
capital investments is to be financed by Sinosky’s level project
financing in the form of loan facility while the remaining
20% is to be financed by the shareholders of Sinosky.

Contingent Liabilities

As at 31 December 2007, except for the corporate guarantee
for operating lease commitment of a wholly-owned
subsidiary, the Company has no other significant contingent
liabilities.

Employee Information

As at 31 December 2007, the Group had a total workforce of

528 (2006: 518). The salary and wages of our employees are
dependent on their duties and performance.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
THBEHWER S

PROSPECTS

Chinese Restaurant Business

Although Hong Kong's economy appears to be on the way
back to steady growth with improving unemployment rate
and rising income level, the Chinese restaurants sector in
Hong Kong is competitive due to its low entry barrier, and
is still fraught with challenges under the pressure of rental
hikes, rising raw material, fuel and labour costs. Many
restaurants operators were unable to survive last year. Taking
into account (i) possible outbreak of infectious disease like
avian flu; (ii) increasing emphasis of the “user and/or polluter
pays” principle in the government budget in charging public
utility services; and (iii) other factors affecting the economy
like adjustments in the financial markets, the management
considers that the operating environment of Chinese
restaurant business is vulnerable. The Group will take a very
cautious but optimistic approach to manage its Chinese
restaurant operation. As the restaurant business is capable to
maintain self-sufficiency financially, the Group will not inject
significant financial resources into the business segment.
We will maintain the existing operation scale of our Chinese
restaurant business and implement a tighter costs control in
the near future.

Natural Gas Business

The phase one construction of Sinosky’s inland natural gas
receiving and transmission system has been completed. It is
expected that the commercial operation of the natural gas
business will be commenced in near term. At the beginning,
power plants in Macau that are capable to consume natural
gas for power generation will be the major customers
segment in Macau. When the liquefied natural gas ("LNG")
receiving terminal and storage facilities come into operation,
the Group will be capable of supplying natural gas to
potential customers in Hong Kong and its neighboring
areas. Earlier this year, the Macau SAR Government was
inviting tender for natural gas distribution network public
service concession. This reflects Macau SAR Government'’s
enthusiastism in promoting the application and consumption
of natural gas. Under the distribution network concession,
the concessionaire will construct a medium- and low-
pressure pipelines network in Macau to channel natural gas
for commercial, industrial, residential and automobile use.
As such, the market of the Group’s natural gas business in
Macau will expand rapidly.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
THBEHWER S

Environmental protection is one of the major concerns of
the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC’), Hong Kong and
Macau governments. It is generally perceived that coal-
fired electricity power plants are a significant source of
air pollution and wastage in the Southern China region.
According to the 11th Five-Year National Economic and
Social Development Plan issued by the State Council of the
PRC, certain small-scale coal-fired electricity power plants
will be required to be gradually closed down or modified to
reduce pollutants emitted to air. Natural gas, which burns
more efficient and cleaner than coal, appears to be a very
fine substitute and complement to coal. The popularity and
demand for natural gas is growing substantially in Southern
China.

According to expert’s projections, the proportion of natural
gas consumption in China’s total non-renewable energy
consumption will increase to approximately 6.0% (amounting
to 110 to 120 billion cubic meters) in 2010 and further
increase to approximately 10.0% in 2020, and by then the
demand for natural gas will be 210 to 230 billion cubic
meters. This represents a growth that is significantly higher
than that of coal and petroleum. Meanwhile, the construction
of LNG storage and transmission facilities will become the
focus of this rapid growth in consumption demand for natural
gas. Being the best clean energy in the 21st century, natural
gas is rising as a major energy used by urban dwellers as well
as industrial and commercial enterprises.

The management is very confident about the future
development of the LNG project of MNG. The confidence is
built on the fact that the project is one of the very few similar
projects in Southern China that have obtained all required
concessions, permits and approvals from all relevant official
authorities. The strong background of MNG's joint venture
partner also adds ample competitive edge to the Group’s
natural gas business. The Group will allocate sufficient
resources to the natural gas business in the near future.

With more effort made in the development of natural gas,
the continuous perfection of transmission pipelines facilities
as well as strong support from the government policy, the use
of natural gas will become more popular and the prospect of
the Group's natural gas business will be brighter.
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Biographical Details of Directors
ERCZEE

Directors

Executive directors

Mr. Tong Seak Kan, aged 53, joined the Company as an
executive director and the Chairman of the Company in
February 2007. He graduated from the Yamagata University
of Japan with a bachelor degree in electrical engineering
and is a registered Electrical Engineer in Macau. Mr. Tong
has over 25 years of experience in electrical design, project
management, construction and management, especially in the
field of public utility, and trading of petroleum and gas fuel.
He is a co-founder of Macau Natural Gas Company Limited
("MNG") and plays a prominent role in the negotiation with
the government of Macau for the concession of the public
service of importation and transmission of natural gas in
Macau. He is currently the Chairman of the Supervisory Board
of Companhia de Electricidade de Macau (Macau Electricity
Joint Stock Company Limited*). Mr. Tong is also a member of
several key government committees both in China and Macau.
These include the Committee of the Chang Chun Committee
of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference, the
Committee of the Macau Science and Technology Council,
member of the Conselho Consultivo para o Reordenamento
dos Bairros Antigos de Macau (Consultative Committee for
the Redevelopment of Old District of Macau*), and the Vice
President of the Macau Academy Education Fund Society.

Mr. Chan Shi Yung, aged 60, joined the Company as an
executive director in July 2005. He was educated in Scotland,
United Kingdom. He has over 30 years of commercial
experiences in Vietnam, Hong Kong and People’s Republic
of China and of which 10 years of extensive experience
in management of casino, entertainment centre and is an
expertise in restaurant operation.

Mr. Chui Kwong Kau, aged 41, joined the Group in February
2004, and promoted to executive director and chief financial
officer in October 2005. He has over 15 years’ experiences
in accounting and auditing fields including over 10 years’
working experience in other public listed companies.
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Mr. Chan Wai Keung, aged 55, joined the Company as
an executive director in April 2006 and is currently the
chief executive officer of the Group. He is the committee
member of the People’s Political Consultation Committee
of Lungguang, Shenzhen, the People’s Republic of China
since 1998. He is the President of Global Resources Recovery
(Canada) Inc., GRR Concepcion Recycling Inc. and the Chief
Executive Officer of True Product ID Technology Limited,
China Fishery and Agriculture Bioenvironmental Technology
(Hong Kong) Limited and Sure Trace Security Corporation
(shares of which are listed in OTC Bulletin Board). Mr. Chan
is also a non-executive director of Grandtop International
Holdings Limited (stock code: 2309) which is listed on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
Mr. Chan has over 25 years of experience in the operation
of business development, China trade, international trade,
venture capital and etc.

Mr. Chang Kuo Tien, aged 69, joined the Company as an
executive director in February 2007. He graduated from the
Chinese Culture University of Taiwan in 1967. Mr. Chang
has extensive experience in corporate development, general
management and international trading, especially in the field
of petrochemical and energy sectors. Mr. Chang is a co-
founder of MNG. He is the Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of Tenwin (Holdings) Limited, which is a holding
company incorporated in Macau with diversified investments
worldwide.

Mr. Wang Xiang Jun, aged 41, joined the Company as
a non-executive director in September, 2006 and was re-
designated as an executive director on 28 May 2007.
Mr. Wang holds a bachelor degree in Economics from the
University of International Business and Economics, Beijing,
People’s Republic of China. Mr. Wang has over 15 years of
working experience in state-own natural resources, chemicals
and investment industries.

Mrs. Cheung Lim Mai Tak, Grace, aged 53, is the co-
founder of the Group and has over 20 years’ experience in
the accounting and administration functions of the restaurant
and catering industries. Mrs. Cheung is a beneficial
shareholder of a Thai restaurant. She is responsible for the
general management of the Group. Mrs. Cheung resigned as
an executive director on 9 February 2007.
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Independent non-executive directors

Mr. Chang Kin Man, aged 44, joined the Company as
an Independent Non-executive Director in May 2003. Mr.
Chang is a certified public accountant in Hong Kong and
a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and an associate member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Chang
holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Economics and a
Master’s degree in Applied Finance. Before joining the
Company, Mr. Chang had worked for an international audit
firm and a number of public listed companies for more
than 15 years. Mr. Chang is currently an independent non-
executive director of China Water Industry Group Limited
(stock code: 1129) and Grandtop International Holdings
Limited (stock code: 2309) both are listed companies on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Mr. Ip Wing Lun, aged 40, joined the Company as an
independent non-executive director in July 2006. Mr. Ip is
a Practising Certified Public Accountant in Hong Kong. He
holds a Master degree of Business Administration and is a
fellow member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Association of International Accountants
of the United Kingdom, an associate member of the Institute
of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators, the Hong Kong
Institute of Chartered Secretaries and the Taxation Institute of
Hong Kong. He has over 10 years of experience in auditing,
taxation and provision of financial consultancy services for
companies in Hong Kong and the PRC. He is an executive
director of Grandtop International Holdings Limited (stock
code: 2309) which is listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Mr. Zhong Yuan, aged 35, joined the Company as an
independent non-executive director in October 2006, Mr.
Zhong holds a Master degree in Cartography and Geographic
Information System from the University of Jilin.

*  For identification purpose only
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Overview

The board of directors of the Company recognizes the
importance of and benefit from good corporate governance
practices. We believe that improvement in corporate
governance not only assists the Company in effective
supervision and control on its business operation, but also
attracts investment from international institutional investors,
thereby creating and enhancing shareholder value.

The Company’s corporate governance practices are based on
the principle and code provision (“Code Provision”) as set out
in the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (“CG Code”)
contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
(the “Listing Rules”). The Company carries out periodically
reviews its corporate governance practice to ensure that
these continue to meet the requirement of CG Code.

1. Corporate Governance Practice

(a) With respect to the compliance with paragraph
A of the Code, the Company has carried out the
following corporate governance practices:

The Company has held twenty-two Board
meetings in the year of 2007. Directors have been
consulted to advice the agenda of the Board
meeting. Sufficient notice of the Board meeting
has been given to the Directors. Minutes of the
Board and the Board Committees are recorded
in sufficient details and kept by the company
secretary for inspection at any reasonable time on
reasonable notice by any Director. Directors were
supplied with adequate and relevant information
in a timely manner to enable them forming
decision in the relevant meetings. The composition
of the Board is shown on page 21 of this report.
At every annual general meeting, one-third of the
Directors for the time being or, if their number is
not a multiple of three, then the number nearest
to but not exceeding one-third shall retire from
office. A Director appointed by the Board to fill a
casual vacancy or as an addition shall hold office
until the next general meeting or the next annual
general meeting. Every Director is aware that he/
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she should give sufficient time and attention to
the affairs of the Company. Details of the Directors
attendance in different meetings are set out on
page 22. Agreed procedures are in place providing
to the member of the Board and/or committee
to seek independent professional advice at the
Company’s expenses to assist them to discharge
their duties.

For other details of the responsibilities of Directors,
please refer to the section “Board of Directors”.

With respect to the compliance with paragraph
B of the Code, the Company has established a
remuneration committee with specific written
terms of reference, details of which are set out in
page 24 of this report.

With respect to the compliance with paragraph
C of the Code, the Company has carried out the
following corporate governance practices:

Management has provided sufficient explanation
and information to the Board as will enable the
Board to make an informed assessment of financial
and other information put before the Board for
approval. The Company has announced the result
of 2007 on 25 April 2008. A statement by the
auditors about their reporting responsibilities is
included in the Auditor’s Report on page 43 of this
Annual Report. The details of the internal controls
of the Company and the Audit Committee are set
out under the section “Internal Control and Audit
Committee” below.

Internal Control and Internal Audit

The Board acknowledges its responsibility in
maintaining sound and effective internal control
system for the Group to safeguard investments
of the shareholders and assets of the Company
at all times. The system of internal controls
aims to help achieving the Group’s business
objectives, safeguarding assets and maintaining
proper accounting records for provision of reliable
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financial information. However, the design of the
system is to provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance against material misstatement in the
financial statements or loss of assets and to
manage rather than eliminate risks of failure when
business objectives are being sought. Management
has conducted regular reviews during the year on
the effectiveness of the internal control system
covering all material controls in area of financial,
operational and compliance controls, various
functions for risks management as well as physical
and information systems security. The Chief
Financial Officer ("CFO") has reported to the Audit
Committee from time to time during the year, in
conjunction with key findings identified by the
external auditors, findings and actions or measures
taken in addressing those internal controls. The
Audit Committee in turn reports any material
issues to the Board. The Board, through the Audit
Committee, also sets targets for and reviews plan
and progress on continuous improvement work of
the Company’s internal control system with the
CFO on a periodic basis.

With respect to the compliance with paragraph
D of the Code, the Company has carried out the
following corporate governance practices:

When the Board delegates aspects of its
management and administration functions to
management, it has given clear directions as to
the powers of management, in particular, with
respect to the circumstance where management
shall report back and obtain prior approval from
the Board before making decisions or entering into
any commitments on behalf of the Company. The
Company has set up two committees, for details
please refer to the relevant sections below.

With respect to the compliance with paragraph
E of the CG Code, the Chairman of the Company
and the Chairmen of the Audit Committee and
the Remuneration Committee attend in the annual
general meeting to answer questions raised up in
the meeting. The procedures for demanding a poll
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by the shareholders were incorporated in every
circular issued during the financial year ended 31
December 2007.

On review the CG Code, the Company has complied
with all the Code Provisions as set out in Appendix 14
of the Listing Rules throughout the financial year ended
31 December 2007, except with deviation from code
provision A4.1 and A4.2 details of which are explained
below.

(f)

Pursuant to A4.1 and A4.2 of the CG Code, those
non-executive directors should be appointed
for a specific term, subject to re-election while
all directors should be subject to retirement by
rotation at least once every three years.

For the period under review, all non-executive
directors, including independent non-executive
directors, of the Company have not been
appointed for a specific term but they are subject
to retirement by rotation and shall be eligible for
re-election at annual general meetings of the
Company in line with the Company’s Articles of
Association. As such, the Company considers that
sufficient measures have been taken to ensure that
the Company'’s corporate governance practices are
no less exacting than those in the CG Code.

Pursuant to the Company’s Articles of Association,
the Chairman shall not be subject to retirement by
rotation or be taken into account in determining
the number of directors to retire in each year.
In order to ensure the smooth running and
continuous adhering to the strategic view of the
Company, the Company believes that the position
of Chairman is more practical to be maintained
and not to be subject to retirement by rotation.
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Directors’ Securities Transaction

The Company has adopted the full set of Model Code
set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as the code
of the conduct for securities transactions by directors
(the “"Model Code”). The prohibitions on securities
dealing and disclosure requirements in the Model Code
apply to specified individuals including the Group’s
senior management and also persons who are privy to
price sensitive information of the Group. Having made
specific enquiry of all directors, the Board confirms that
the director of the Company have complied with the
Model Code regarding directors’ securities transactions
during the year and up to the date of publication of this
Annual Report.

Board of Directors

(a) Up to the date of this Annual Report, the Board
comprises a total of nine members including
six executive directors and three independent
non-executive directors. Members of the Board
have different professional and relevant industry
experiences and background so as to bring
in valuable contributions and advices for the
development of the Group’s business. One-third of
the Board is independent non-executive directors
and two of them are qualified accountants.

(b) The Company has received written annual
confirmation from each independent non-
executive director of their independence to the
Group. The Group considered that all independent
non-executive directors meet the independence
guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules
and are independent in accordance with the terms
of the guidelines. The names of the directors and
their respective biographies are set out on pages
14 to 16 of this Annual Report.
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The Board meets periodically with the
management to discuss the Group’s strategies
development and to review the business operation.
The Board also monitors and controls financial
performance in pursuit of the Group's strategic
objectives. The names of the directors during the
financial year and their individual attendance of
are set out below:

(0 EFSTHETEEESH ImAK
B REERMBTRGEEF - EF
G TR AR I B PR N R B i BUR RS 1
BERZHBRE - AMBRFREZE
EHBREMERNzERBFERMT

Attendance/Numbers of
Meetings entitle to attend

HERE / EREEZEEEE
Audit Remuneration
Name Board Committee Committee
#H BExg BEREEE FHEES
Executive: HITEFE -
Mr. Tong Seak Kan (Chairman) BB %4 (F/E) 10/18 N/A i A N/A i A
(appointed on 7 February 2007) (R _-ZFZE+F
ZHEAEZ(E)
Mr. Chan Shi Yung PRIGHA ST 19/22 N/A i N/A i
Mr. Chui Kwong Kau BN E 20/22 N/A 73 FB N/A 73 B
Mr. Chan Wai Keung BRIZO&F A (7T A2 #) 17/22 N/A 73 FR N/A 73 FR
(Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Chang Kuo Tien aREN ST A 6/18 N/A i N/A i
(appointed on 7 February 2007) (R -ZEZF+F
ZHEAEZ(E)
Mr. Wang Xiang Jun FrRAESE 6/22 N/A 73 FB N/A 73 B
Mrs. Cheung Lim Mai Tak, @EW%f Regun 0/5 N/A i N/A i
Grace (resigned on (R=ZFBE+F
9 February 2007) Z AN AET)
Independent Non-Executive: BUHRTEE -
Mr. Chang Kin Man B R S 16/22 3/3 2/2
Mr. Ip Wing Lun EikfmkE 13/22 3/3 2/2
Mr. Zhong Yuan RREHE 0/22 0/3 0/2
The Board overseas the Group's strategic (d EFSEEAEEZRBUZER I
development, and determine the objectives, ARERKEZ BIF - RIS RBUR -
strategies and policies of the Group.
The major issues which were brought before the (e) FAREEFERZAZEIESZTESR
Board for their decisions during the year include: 15
i.  Proposals related to potential acquisition, . BHESESED - BEWE .
investments, or any significant capital RESAMERERARAEZ 22
expenditures; and EOR

i. Formulation of operational strategies and
review of its financial performance and
results and the internal control system.
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The Board has the overall responsibility to ensure
that the Company maintains sound and effective
internal controls to safeguard the shareholders’
investments and the Company’s assets.

Two board committees, namely, the Audit
Committee and the Remuneration Committee,
have been established to oversee particular aspect
of the Group’s affairs.

The Board also has delegated the day-to-day
management and operations of the Group's
businesses to management of the Company
and its subsidiaries. Major corporate matters
that are specifically delegated by the Board to
the management include the preparation of
financial statements for board approval before
publishing, execution of business strategies and
initiatives adopted by the board, implementation
of adequate systems of internal controls and risk
management procedures, and compliance with
relevant statutory requirements and rules and
regulations.

4. Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

(a)

Up to the date of this report, the positions of the
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
have been held by Mr. Tong Seak Kan since the
resignation of Mrs. Cheung Lim Mai Tak, Grace on
17 January 2007 and Mr. Chan Wai Keung since
18 April 2006 respectively. They play different and
distinctive roles, their responsibilities are clearly
defined and as set out in the Guidance notes of
the separation of roles of the Chairman and Chief
Executive Directors under the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices of the Company adopted on
23 September 2005.
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The Chairman provides leadership and is
responsible for the effective functioning of
the Board in accordance with good corporate
governance practice. With the support of the
senior management, the Chairman is also
responsible for ensuring that the Directors receive
adequate, complete and reliable information in a
timely manner and appropriate briefing on issues
arising at board meeting.

The Chief Executive Officer focuses on
implementing objectives, policies and strategies
approved and delegated by the Board. He is in
charge of the Company’s day-to-day management
and operations. He is also responsible for assisting
the Chairman of the Board in developing strategic
plans and formulating the company practices
and procedures, business objectives, and risk
assessment for the Board'’s approval.

5. Non-executive Directors

All non-executive directors, including independent
non-executive directors, of the Company, have not
been appointed for a specific term, but are subject to
retirement by rotation and eligible for re-election in
annual general meeting in accordance with the articles
of association of the Company.

6. Remuneration of Directors

(a)

The Company has established a Remuneration
Committee since 23 September 2005 with written
terms of reference as disclosed on the Company’s
websites. The primary duties of the Remuneration
Committee include the following:

i. To make recommendation to the board
on the Company’s policy and structure for
all remuneration of directors and senior
management.
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Vi.

To determine the remuneration packages of
executive directors and senior management,
according to the major scope, responsibilities
and duties, importance of position of the
directors and the senior management as
well as the remuneration level of the related
position in the market, including benefit
in kind, pension rights and compensation
payments which include compensation
payable for loss or termination of their office
or appointment.

To review and approve performance-based
remuneration by reference to corporate goals
and objectives resolved by the board from
time or time.

To review and approve the compensation
payable to executive directors and senior
management in connection with any loss or
termination of their office or appointment to
ensure that such compensation is determined
in accordance with relevant contractual terms
and that such compensation is otherwise fair
and not excessive for the Company.

To ensure that no director or any of his
associates shall be involved in any decisions
as to their own remuneration.

To advise shareholders on how to vote with
respect to any service contracts of directors
that require shareholders’ approval under the
Listing Rules.

(b) Up to the date of this report, the members
of Remuneration Committee comprised Mr.
Chang Kin Man who act as Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee, Mr. Ip Wing Lun and
Mr. Zhong Yuan, all of them are independent non-
executive directors of the Company.
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(c)  The number of Remuneration Committee meeting
held during the year and record of individual
attendance of members, on a named basis, at
meetings held during was set out in section
headed “Board of Directors” above.

(d) The emolument policy of the employees of the
Group was set up by the Remuneration Committee
on the basis of their merit, qualification and
competence.

(e) The emolument of the directors of the Company
are determined by the Remuneration Committee,
having regard to the Group’s operating results,
individual performance and comparable market
statistics.

(f)  The Group’s share option scheme as described on
page 115 of this Annual Report is adopted as the
Group’s long-term incentive scheme.

Nomination of Directors

The Company does not have a nomination committee,
and the power to nominate or appoint additional
directors is vested in the Board according to the articles
of association of the Company, in addition to the power
of the shareholders to nominate any person to become
a director of the Company in accordance with the
articles of association of the Company and the Law of
Cayman Islands.

The Board from time to time considers replenishing
the composition of the Board whenever the Company
requires to meet the business demand, opportunities
and challenges and to comply with the laws and
regulations. The nomination procedures basically follow
the articles of association which empowers the Board
from time to time and at any time to appoint any
person as a director either to fill a casual vacancy or as
an addition to the Board. The Directors will select and
evaluate the balance the skills, qualification, knowledge
and experience of the candidate to the directorship as
may be required by the Company from time to time
by such means as the Company may deems fit. The
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Directors shall consider the candidate from a wide BEBEEETRABEZREAN  HEESH
range of backgrounds, on his/her merits and against FIERKEZERBEEAZELSZE  LARIEE A
objective criteria set out by the Board and taking into A BEBA T H 2 B o

consideration his/her time devoted to the position.

During the financial year under review, the Board re- RAVREEFE  BFGEN_TZTLF
designated Mr. Wang Xiang Jun, as Executive Director FAZHN\BEFZEETAELEANTE
on 28 May 2007 to meet the business needs of the = DIERAREBERMAT °
Company.

8. Auditors’ remuneration 8. IZELATHEA
No fee has been paid to CCIF CPA Limited who had VBN TRESSAMELMERAA
resigned as auditors of the Company on 28 November (BERZZEZELF+—AZTN\BBEEERR
2007. AZEE) 2 EM -
For the financial year, Shu Lun Pan Horwath Hong RAMREE BB NEEESHMEBHET
Kong CPA Limited, the auditors of the Company who BRAGR((R_ZEZENF—ANBHEZITA
was appointed on 4 January 2008 to fill the vacancy RRABZEAMEEMRE S STMEHAE
following the resignation of CCIF CPA Limited, received RARBEREzZER)ERARERIER 2
approximately HK$580,000 in respect of audit service % 2 AR 75 YRR 49 580,000 4 7T » I BhIEIZEL
and HK$200,000 in respect of non-audit service BR 75 U2 ER £ 200,000 78 7T  IEIX BRARTEIEF
provided to the Group. The non-audit service represents AR AR EEEERBE T M BRBEEST
financial due dilligence works performed in relation B - RS LB ZZESEXIE -
to potential acquisitions by the Group during the year. MEFEMEEZE B ST EE T TIZEA
The auditors’ remuneration has been duly approved by WSS -

the Audit Committee and there was no disagreement
between the Board and the Audit Committee on the
selection and appointment of auditor.

9. Audit Committee 9. BEREEE

(a) The Audit Committee of the Company was (a) ARFAEZZTE_F—A=1+HKZ
established since 30 January 2002 comprises three ERZEZET A-RBUFRTES
independent non-executive directors, namely HRK - PREEBRREE(EREESE
Mr. Chang Kin Man (Chairman of the Audit B) s Bk ERMREE - B
Committee), Mr. Ip Wing Lun and Mr. Zhong Yuan. ERNEXEHNELFRBZIESE
Mr. Chang and Mr. Ip both are certified public f-EFEEgRA BERZEQAGAR
accountant for many years. In the opinion of the e EREXABBITHRE -

Board, the members of the Audit Committee
have sufficient financial management expertise to
discharge their duties.
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The number of Audit Committee meetings
held during the year and record of individual
attendance of members, on a named basis, at
meetings held was set out in section headed
“Board of Directors” above.

The Audit Committee is delegated by the Board to
assess matters related to the financial statements
of accounts and to provide recommendations
and advices, including but not limited to the
followings:

Vi.

Vii.

to consider the appointment of the external
auditors, the audit fees, and any questions of
their resignation of dismissal;

to discuss with the external auditors before
the audit commences, the nature and scope
of the audit, and to ensure co-ordination
between the auditors where more than one
audit firm are involved;

to review, in draft form, the Company’s
annual report and accounts, half-year report
and to provide advice and comment thereon
to the Board;

to review external auditors’ management
letter and management’s response;

to review the internal audit programme,
ensure co-ordination between the internal
and external auditors, and to ensure that
the internal audit function is adequately
resourced and has appropriate standing
within the Company;

to consider the major findings of internal
investigations and management'’s response;

to review compliance with regulatory and
legal requirements of the Company;
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viii. to discuss problems and observations arising
from the interim and final audits, and any
matters the auditors may wish to discuss (in
the absence of the executive Board members
and/or the management of the Company
where necessary);

ix. to review the Company’s statement on
internal control systems prior to endorsement
by the Board; and

X.  to consider any significant or unusual items
that are, or may need to be, reflected in
such reports and accounts and must give due
consideration to any matters that have been
raised by the Company’s qualified accountant
or auditors.

In addition to the above tasks regarding to
the Company’s financial statement, the Audit
Committee should also to consider any other
matters, as defined by the Board from time
to time; and to conduct interviews with any
Director, manager, financial controller upon their
resignation in order to ascertain the reasons for
his departure.

The Audit Committee acknowledges its
responsibility in maintaining sound and effective
internal control system of the Group to safeguard
investments of the shareholders and assets of the
Company at all times.

The Group’s Annual Report for the year ended 31
December 2007 has been reviewed by the Audit
Committee.
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10. Shareholder Rights and Investor Relations 10. REEIRKREEBR

The rights of shareholders and the procedures for PRER 2 R IR R & bR FETTR
demanding a poll on resolutions at shareholders’ ERAZERFR AR R ZABERMEA -
meetings are contained in the Company’s articles of EUBERRERARAZEFIRRERAZIZF
association. Details of such rights to demand a poll HBEENBRR 2 SBHA - WHERKEE
and the poll procedures are included in all circulars R EL M -

to shareholders and will be explained during the
proceedings of meetings.

Poll results will be published in newspapers on the BERIAZERERBRAGEZEEER
business day following the shareholders’ meeting and WMETE - W FTEMER -

posted on the websites of the Stock Exchange.

The general meetings of the Company provide a ARBIZBRRASRHEBEREEESERL
forum for communication between the shareholders Ta EEXIFEREZZECTHTFNEZE
and the Board. The Chairman of the Board as well evIRE(EFEERE  IASETEe 2 H
as the Chairmen of the Audit Committee and of the B )BT B BRI ERE £ 2R -

Remuneration Committee, or in their absence, other
members of the respective committees, are available to
answer questions at the shareholders’ meetings.

Separate resolutions are proposed at shareholders’ EEASE(BEHERNES)ABIRE
meetings on each substantial issue, including the KEARKEAG LRE -

election of individual directors.

The Company continues to enhance communications RARNE B S NsR IR EE 2 E B
and relationships with its investors. Designated senior RoBRR2EREERETEHMREEEHET
management maintains regular dialogue with investors HiE o WARSEELSTT - ZETHEAQA
and analysts to keep them abreast of the Company’s CRIERMR - REEZERHEFHER
developments. Enquiries from investors are dealt with in BIRSEH R IR -

an informative and timely manner.

By order of the Board EEEG
Chan Wai Keung FeR {2238
Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director TR TN ITEEF
Hong Kong, 25 April 2008 BHE  —EEN\FMNA=-+HA
CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2007 % $R
FERERFEEERERAT



Report of the Directors
EEERE

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) present herewith their
annual report and the audited financial statements of China
Energy Development Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together with the Company, the “Group”) for
the year ended 31 December 2007.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The principal activities of the Company’s principal subsidiaries
involve the operation of a chain of Chinese restaurants in
Hong Kong as well as development of natural gas business
in Macau, the details of which are set out in note 5 to the
financial statement except for the natural gas business, there
were no significant changes in the nature of the Group’s
principal activities during the year.

Financial Statements and Dividends

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the
consolidated income statement on page 45.

The state of the Group’s and the Company’s affairs as at 31
December 2007 are set out in the consolidated balance sheet

on page 46 and the balance sheet on page 47, respectively.

The directors do not recommend the payment of final
dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December 2007.

Financial Summary
A summary of the consolidated financial results and

consolidated assets and liabilities of the Group for the past
five financial years is set out on page 136.

Properties, Plant and Equipment

Movements in property, plant and equipment during the year
are set out in note 17 to the financial statements.

Subsidiaries

Details of the Company’s subsidiaries as at 31 December
2007 are set out in note 18 to the financial statements.
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Share Capital and Share Options

Movements in share capital of the Company during the year,
together with reasons thereof, and of the Company’s share
options, are set out in note 30 and note 31 to the financial
statements respectively.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company's Articles of Association or the laws of the Cayman
Islands, being the jurisdiction in which the Company was
incorporated, which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Reserves

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company
during the year are set out in the statements of changes in
equity on pages 48 to 49.

Distributable Reserves

The Company’s distributable reserves, calculated in
accordance with the Companies Laws (Revised) Chapter 22
of the Cayman Islands, as at 31 December 2007 amounted to
HK$578,972,000. The amount represents the aggregate of
the share premium account and the contributed surplus less
accumulated losses.

The share premium of the Company is available for
distribution or paying dividends to the shareholders provided
that immediately following the distribution or the payment
of dividends, the Company is able to pay its debts as they fall
due in the ordinary course of bussiness. The share premium
account may also be distribution in the form of fully paid
bonus shares.

Major Customers and Suppliers

The information in respect of the Group’s sales and purchases
attributable to the major customers and suppliers respectively
during the financial year is as follows:

RARBERRE

Hﬁ%%ZK’A 15%%222# *"%U%@ﬁ/\ﬁﬂ%fﬂﬁ%w
30 MFfsE31 °

BRBRE

REARBZEBERAAUKFAEFS (AL A
AEM AL 2 RUARER ) 2 A B mA R AR EIA
BHOIARERREEHBRZELEREZR

Eo

(EN]

KREBEARBRANEE 2 EEESHFHBEDAH
MRELSEEF A0 A HEREEE -

7 Ik fi

RIEFFASEEEDISE 22 ERBVA(EER]FE
R-ZZELF+-_A=1+—H AR TZTE/JE
f#1# /578,972,000 7T o Ith FRER 5 A 19 )5 (B AR
HE ARG Z BB R EE -
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FERFRHUER

RPBRFEAN  TEXPREEREDHIEAEE
ZIHERERBREMNT

Percentage of the Group's total

Five largest customers in aggregate hREFHEET
The largest supplier BAMER
Five largest suppliers in aggregate hRHERE AR

At no time during the year have the directors, their associates
or any shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge
of the directors own more than 5% of the Company’s share
capital) had any interest in these major customers and
suppliers.
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Directors

The directors who held office during the year and up to the
date of this report were as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Tong Seak Kan

Mr. Chan Shi Yung

Mr. Chui Kwong Kau

Mr. Chan Wai Keung

Mr. Chang Kuo Tien

Mr. Wang Xiang Jun

Mrs. Cheung Lim Mai Tak, Grace
(resigned on 9 February 2007)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Chang Kin Man
Mr. Ip Wing Lun
Mr. Zhong Yuan

Pursuant to article 87(1) of the Articles of Association, Mr.
Tong Seak Kan, the Chairman of the Company, shall not
be subject to retirement by rotation at the annual general
meeting.

Pursuant to the Articles 87(1) and 86(3) of the Company’s
Articles of Association, Mr. Chui Kwong Kau, Mr. Wang
Xiang Jun and Mr. Zhong Yuan shall retire from office at the
forthcoming annual general meeting and shall be eligible for
re-election.
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Directors’ Biographies

Biographical details of the directors of the Company are set
out on pages 14 to 16 of the annual report.

Directors’ Service Contracts

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the
Company which was not determinable by the Company
within one year without payment of compensation other than
statutory compensation.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration
of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the
Group were entered into or existed during the year.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

No other contracts of significance in relation to the Group's
business to which the Company, or any of its subsidiaries
was a party and in which a director of the Company had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at
the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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Directors’ Interests and Short Position in
Shares

As at 31 December 2007, the interests and short positions of
the Directors and chief executives and their associates in the
shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO"))
which were required to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 & 8 of Part XV of the
SFO (including interests which they are taken or deemed to
have under Section 344 of the SFO) or which are required
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein, or which are required to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Companies, were as follows:

(a) Ordinary shares of HK$0.05 each of the Company

EERNROZEERAXR

RIZZEZEF+_A=1T—RH EFRSRITH
ANBBRREZBEATRAR R SE A RE
B(EERBALBMEKEMNEXV &) 2kt - 18
Eﬁﬂ%ﬁ&%%‘*qﬂFﬂ%%’ﬁi‘?&ﬁﬂ‘bﬂ%fﬁﬂﬁxvﬁﬁﬁﬁ7
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BHRXH 2 BETAREAME NR B HB P
ZRETIT

(a) AAFZRO.05BTZEER

Percentage
Number of of the issued
Nature of issued ordinary  share capital of Long/Short
Name of Directors interest shares held the Company Position
AR
Frse 1T BT
EEE8 BEEME EERYE e N=Rilsd RE/ER
Chang Kuo Tien R B SR Corporate 581,086,000 19.2% Long
NG KA
(Note i)
(Hfazi)
Tong Seak Kan E IR Corporate 581,086,000 19.2% Long
NGl A
(Note i)
(Brti)
Note i: st

These shares are held as to 462,086,000 shares by East
Global International Limited (“East Global”) and as to
119,000,000 shares by Addlevel Investments Limited
("Addlevel”). Addlevel is wholly-owned by East Global. Each
of Mr. Tong Seak Kan and Mr. Chang Kuo Tien holds 50%
issued shares capital of East Gobal.
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Report of the Directors
EEERE

Directors’ Interests and Short Position in
Shares (Continued)

(b) Share options granted under the share option
scheme of the Company

EERRO2EBERAXR#E)

(b) REXAQFTBRETBR L ZERE

Number of
Nature of Number of underlying Long/Short
Name of Directors interest options held shares position
s i
EEXEB EEME BREHE R #E RR/ER
Chan Shi Yung TR Beneficial Owner 25,000,000 25,000,000 Long
ERBEEA ke
Chan Wai Keung FR1E % Beneficial Owner 25,000,000 25,000,000 Long
BERBEEA 9
Chui Kwong Kau YRR Beneficial Owner 25,000,000 25,000,000 Long
ERBEAA kB
Chang Kuo Tien R B s Beneficial Owner 20,000,000 20,000,000 Long
EREEA 3}
Tong Seak Kan E IR Beneficial Owner 20,000,000 20,000,000 Long
BERBEEA 9

Save as disclosed herein, none of the Directors and chief
executives and their associates has any interests in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of
its associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of
the SFO) which were required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 & 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests which they are taken or
deemed to have under section 344 of the SFO), or which are
required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered
in the register referred to therein, or which are required to
be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Companies.
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Report of the Directors
EERHRE

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares or
Debentures

Apart from the share option scheme disclosures in the section
“SHARE OPTION SCHEME"” below, at no time during the
year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to
any arrangement to enable the directors of the Company to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or
debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

Share Option Scheme

Under the terms of a share option scheme (the “Scheme”)
adopted conditionally by the Company on 28 January 2002,
the board of directors of the Company may, at its discretion,
grant options to eligible participants to subscribe for shares
in the Company.

Details of the movements of share options granted during the
year under review and outstanding as at 31 December 2007

EEBARODHES ZEF

B N[BT & | — B B 2 BB At &1 -
ARRHEAEFMERRRAFEERLEAT AL
MR REARDZERNEBB AN HES
ESARRASETMAEMARER ZZFERN -

R ETE

REARBANR-_ZZ_F—-A -+ \BHEBKEHER
W BRET BR8] D 2R ARRIEFE
AREAGRER2EERIBIE  UREARQ

FARRE °

REEFEERHEAR_ZST+F+_A=+—
BEARTTEZBEEESFEOT

are as follows:

Outstanding

at beginning Granted during Outstanding at

Date of grant of the year the year end of the year Exercise price

BB RENERITE FRERH RELRERITE TR
Directors: EE R
Chan Shi Yung TR 2-11-2006 25,000,000 — 25,000,000 1.78
Chan Wai Keung FRigg 2-11-2006 25,000,000 — 25,000,000 1.78
Chui Kwong Kau B 2-11-2006 25,000,000 — 25,000,000 1.78
Chang Kuo Tien RE M 12-2-2007 — 20,000,000 20,000,000 1.49
Tong Seak Kan EHR 12-2-2007 — 20,000,000 20,000,000 1.49
Total Directors Esgy 75,000,000 40,000,000 115,000,000
Employees EE

21-7-2006 500,000 — 500,000 1.29

25-9-2006 45,000,000 — 45,000,000 1.29
Total Employees EEAE 45,500,000 — 45,500,000
Others Hity

2-6-2006 25,000,000 — 25,000,000 1.78

25-9-2006 72,300,000 — 72,300,000 1.29
Total Others HitE# 97,300,000 — 97,300,000
Total All Categories  FiESERI &%t 217,800,000 40,000,000 257,800,000
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Report of the Directors
EEERE

Substantial Interests in the Share Capital of
the Company

Save for those disclosed above, as at 31 December 2007,
no person had registered an interest and short position in
the share capital of the Company that was required to be
recorded under Section 336 of the SFO.

Directors’ Interests in a Competing Business
and Conflict of Interests

In year 2007, Mrs. Cheung Lim Mai Tak, Grace, a resigned
executive director was considered to have interests in a
business which competes or is likely to compete, either
directly or indirectly, with the business of the Group, as
defined in the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”).

Mrs. Cheung Lim Mai Tak, Grace was interested in
approximately 74% of the issued share capital of Tabo
Development, which in turn was interested in approximately
39.13% of the issued share capital of Golden Jumbo Thai
Restaurant Limited (“Golden Jumbo”). Golden Jumbo
operates a Thai restaurant in Hong Kong. As (a) Golden
Jumbo was principally engaged in the provision of Thai
food while the Group is principally engaged in the provision
of Chinese food; (b) the Group and Golden Jumbo target
different customer groups; and (c) apart from Mrs.
Cheung Lim Mai Tak, Grace, Golden Jumbo is operated by
management different from that of the Group, the Group is
capable of carrying out its business independently of, and at
arm’s length from, the business of Golden Jumbo.

Except as disclosed above, none of the Directors or their
respective associates had any interests in a business which
competes or may compete with the businesses of the Group
or had any other conflict of interest with the Group.
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BRARIBH RS EWARR(N EWRA DR E
AEBzEHARAEAERIBMERFZER
mE S -

RMERZEIHENT4% REBRRARAAZE
BIIRA > MZARER N EREBAXEERA
A([NERDEEITRALN39.13% #e - &
SEBBRE —FZHEXE - AN (@) NERTE
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Report of the Directors
EERHRE

Connected Transactions

Details of the significant related party and connected
transactions of the Group under the Listing Rules are set out
in note 33 to the financial statements and as below:

BEFTBAAEEEAEEATREELSHF
BEIRYBRERMFIZ LT :

2007 2006
—EBBLF ZEERF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
M st FET FHT
CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS #EBER 5
Rental expenses paid to related companies  MEEZARNXNELESL () 2,786 2,496

Note:
(i) The rental expenses were paid to:

(@) N.W.P. Investments Limited (“N.W.P. Investments”),
which is controlled indirectly by a discretionary trust
of which Mr. Ng Wing Po’s wife and certain of his
children are beneficiaries. Mr. Ng is a director of certain
subsidiaries of the Company and a director of N.W.P.
Investment. The rental expenses were based on the
agreement signed with the Group.

(b) Hon Po Investment Limited of which directors of
certain subsidiaries of the Company have a beneficial
interest. The rental expenses were based on the tenancy
agreement signed with the Group.

These related party transactions also constitute

connected party transactions as defined under the
Listing Rules.
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Report of the Directors
EEERE

Connected Transactions (Continued)

With respect to the ongoing connected transactions
entered into by the Group as set out in note 33 to the
financial statements, the Stock Exchange, on application by
the Company, granted the Company a waiver from strict
compliance with the connected transaction requirements as
set out in the Listing Rules. In the opinion of the independent
non-executive directors, the ongoing connected transactions
were:

1. entered into by the Company in the ordinary and usual
course of its business;

2. conducted either (i) on normal commercial terms (which
expression will be applied by reference to transactions
of a similar nature and to be made by similar entities)
or (i) where there is no available comparison, on terms
that are fair and reasonable so far as the shareholders
of the Company are concerned; and

3. entered into either (i) in accordance with the terms
of the agreements governing such transactions, or (ii)
where there are no such agreements, on terms no less
favourable than those available to or from independent
third parties.

Save for the transactions as disclosed in note 33 to the
financial statements, there were no other transactions
which require to be disclosed as connected transactions in
accordance with the Listing Rule.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Securities of
the Company

During the relevant periods neither the Company, nor any of
its subsidiaries has purchased, redeemed or sold any of the
Company'’s listed securities.

Bank Borrowings and Banking Facilities

Details of bank borrowings and banking facilities of the
Company and the Group as at 31 December 2007 are set out
in note 29 to the financial statements.
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Report of the Directors
EERHRE

Sufficiency of Public Float

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year ended 31 December 2007.

Corporate Governance

The Company’s corporate governance principles and practices
are set out in the Corporate Governance Report on page 17
to 30 of this Annual Report.

Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code"”) as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its
own Code of conduct regarding securities transactions by
the directors of the Company. All Directors have confirmed
following specific enquiry by the Company that they have
complied with the required standard set out in the Model
Code during the year.

Audit Committee

In accordance with the requirements of the Listing Rules,
the Group established an audit committee comprising three
independent non-executive directors of the Company. The
primary duties of the audit committee are to review and
supervise the financial reporting process and internal control
system of the Group.
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Report of the Directors
EERHRE

Auditors

Effective from 4 January 2008, Shu Lun Pan Horwath Hong
Kong CPA Limited has been appointed as the new auditors of
the Company in succession to CCIF CPA Limited. The financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2007 have been
audited by Shu Lun Pan Horwath Hong Kong CPA Limited.

A resolution for the reappointment of Shu Lun Pan Horwath
Hong Kong CPA Limited as the auditors of the Company for

the ensuring year will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Tong Seak Kan
Chairman and Executive Director

Hong Kong, 25 April 2008

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Auditor’s Report
BB E

/\@ Horwath

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE

SHAREHOLDERS OF

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
(FERERFARZERERDR)

(Incorporated In The Cayman Islands With Limited Liability)

We have audited the financial statements of China Energy
Development Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 45 to
136, which comprise the consolidated and company balance
sheets as at 31 December 2007, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory notes.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and the
true and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility
includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and
making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.
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Auditor’s Report
BB E

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and true and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the Company
as at 31 December 2007 and of the Group’s loss and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Shu Lun Pan Horwath Hong Kong CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 25 April 2008

Choi Man On
Practising Certificate Number P02410
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Consolidated Income Statement

FalkaR

For the Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

2007 2006
—EBELF ZETRF
Notes HK$000 HK$000
HaE FET FHEIT
Turnover EE 20 6 247,665 213,330
Other income and gains EAn A R iz 6 12,950 671
Loss on disposal of property, HEME - BEMKEEEE
plant and equipment — (736)
Cost of inventories consumed LOHEFERA (72,229) (60,730)
Staff costs BIKA (111,689) (92,826)
Operating lease rentals KEHERS (30,190) (27,403)
Depreciation e (6,451) (5,303)
Fuel costs and utility expenses HMmERKEE (20,944) (19,921)
Written off of other assets H & E R — (2,808)
Other operating expenses Hih e (49,791) (50,951)
Loss from operations KEER 7 (30,679) (46,677)
Share of results of associates L& N R EE 15 (1,606) (589)
Finance costs B 3% B A 8 (156) (125)
Loss before taxation MRBiATE 18 (32,441) (47,391)
Taxation HIE 9 — —
Loss for the year AEEEE (32,441) (47,391)
Attributable to: T 5 pE(k -
Equity holders of the Company RAFIRERA A (32,441) (47,390)
Minority interests DER R — (1
(32,441) (47,391)
Dividend BE 11 — —
Loss per share SREER 12
— Basic — ER (1.10 cents{lli) (1.86 cents{l|)
— Diluted — 8 N/AFRER N/A TiE
The accompanying notes form part of these financial BEMT 2 st A2 SRR 2 4B E D ©
statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

HFERERRR

At 31 December 2007
R-ZFELFF—H=+—H

2007 2006
—EELE ZETRF
Notes HKS’000 HK$000
iitz3 FET FE
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FRBEE R
Interests in associates NN 5 15 — 8,281
Property, plant and equipment L ERN e 17 111,317 25,133
Rental deposits and other deposits Heke REM € 19 9,464 8,616
Goodwill Bl 20 284,272 1,172
405,053 43,202
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 22 6,700 5,393
Trade receivables FEU R SR 23 1,106 2,401
Prepayments, deposits and TBATFIA ~ 5Te REAM
other receivables e I8 23 40,687 1,816
Other current financial assets HEne e EE 24 37,022 —
Refundable deposits AR5 & 25 20,725 70,000
Cash and bank balances NP RIRITEE 27 370,513 44,742
476,753 124,352
Total assets EEHAE 881,806 167,554
EQUITY s
Share capital [N 30 151,195 127,695
Reserves 1S 566,869 (50,677)
Attributable to equity holders RABIRERZA A
of the Company FE(hRE 718,064 77,018
Minority interests DB R R 753 753
Total equity EREE 718,817 77,771
LIABILITIES 5
Non-current liabilities FnBEE
Bank loans-unsecured RITE R — EIKH 29 26,913 562
Deferred tax liabilities BLERIAEE 21 130 130
Provision for long service payments RHEARG & #E 900 900
27,943 1,592
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade payables FEISER SR N 26 14,971 16,279
Other payables and accruals E bS58 R FERT 08 26 83,700 33,440
Amount due to a related company JE 1 g 12 X A K IR 28 33,291 37,581
Bank loans-unsecured RITE B — MK 29 3,084 891
135,046 88,191
Total liabilities BEEEAE 162,989 89,783
Total equity and liabilities ERREEBEE 881,806 167,554
Net current assets RBEEZFE 341,707 36,161
Total assets less current liabilities EEABERRBER 746,760 79,363
Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors BEEeR-_TEN\FEOA-+HBEREETR
on 25 April 2008 2% o
On behalf of the board RERE=ZS

Tong Seak Kan

EHR
Director

EF

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

MERERMABERARAT

Chui Kwong Kau

Director

EF
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Balance Sheet

BRERRR

At 31 December 2007
R-ZFELFF—H=1+—H

2007 2006
—ETLHF —TTRF
MNotes HK$°000 HK$'000
Kt FET FET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets RBEE
Interests in subsidiaries KRB ARz s 18 305,061 —
Current assets REBEE
Prepayments, deposits and other ERRIE ek
receivables H b fE U FRIE 23 37,957 483
Other current financial assets HEimehepEE 24 37,022 —
Refundable deposits AREET & 25 20,725 70,000
Cash and bank balances Re RIRTTEERR o7 334,827 29,188
430,531 99,671
Total assets EEHEE 735,592 99,671
EQUITY e
Share capital %N 30 151,195 127,695
Reserves His 578,972 (32,665)
Total equity EREE 730,167 95,030
LIABILITIES 8f&
Current liabilities REBEE
Accruals and other payables FE FT3RIE I E A FE S 5RIE 26 5,425 | | 4,641
Total liabilities EEHEE 5,425 4,641
Total equity and liabilities EakaEEE 735,592 99,671
Net current assets REBEEFE 425,106 95,030
Total assets less current liabilities EEAERTEAER 730,167 95,030
Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors EZel R \FHNAZ+RAHAERERET
on 25 April 2008 B o
On behalf of the board REEFE
Tong Seak Kan Chui Kwong Kau
EHiR BB
Director Director
EE EF

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Statements of Changes in Equity
ERBEx

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE—FEFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

Group
b
Total
attributable
to equity
Issued Share holders
share  Contributed Share option Accumulated of the Minority Total
capital surplus premium reserve losses  Company interests equity
KAARE
) B4 R N BEA DH
BRITRA RAREER RAEE fifE ZiER EEE RRES EnAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
FET FET FET FET FET FET FET FET
Balance at 1 January RZZTE E—A
2006 —Bz&% 127,560 30,004 37,444 — (107,266) 87,742 754 88,496
Loss for the year KEEER = = = = (47,390) (47,390) () (47,391)
Recognition of equity- HERIEZEE IR
settled share-based AR Z A
payments (note 31)  (#i£31) = = = 33,183 = 33,183 = 33,183
Issue of shares upon R IRER
exercise of share BORM
options (note 31) (Hi#31) 135 = 3,348 = = 3,483 = 3,483
Premium arising from BT EEREM S
exercise of share {2 EE
options = = 1,539 (1,539) - — — —
Lapse of share options  E&FRIE %N = = = (1,368) 1,368 = = =
Balance at 31 RZZERE
December 2006 +-A=+-H
L& 127,695 30,004 42,331 30,276 (153,288) 77,018 753 71,771
Loss for the year AEEFR — — — — (32,441) (32,441) — (32,441)
Issue of shares for ~ B{TMEIREE I E
acquisition of a NEHE30)
subsidiary (note 30) 10,000 — 202,000 — — 212,000 — 212,000
Issue of shares for DSk )
cash (note 30) (Hit30) 13,500 — 432,000 = — 445,500 — 445,500
Share issue expenses  RAEITH — — (22,913) — — (22,913) — (22,913)
Recognition of equity- HEZEREE R
settled share-based 3z A
payments (note 31)  (#fi£31) — — — 38,900 — 38,900 — 38,900
Balance at 31 RZZE+E
December 2007 +-R=+-H
2E% 151,195 30,004 653,418 69,176 (185,729) 718,064 753 718,817

The contributed surplus arose on the Group reorganisation
on 17 January 2002.

EERARBN - EE-F—At+LAFEES
AR -

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
TEEEFMBZERERLE
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Statements of Changes in Equity
ERBEx

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

Company
N
Issued Share
share  Contributed Share Option  Accumulated
capital surplus premium reserve losses Total
ERTRE EBRRARS R EE BRERE it ER @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FAET FET FET
Balance at 1 January RZZTRFE

2006 —HA—B2&# 127,560 91,349 37,444 — (137,634) 118,719
Loss for the year (Note ~ AFE &R

10) (Bt 10) — — — — (60,355) (60,355)
Recognition of equity- Rk E

settled share-based BRI 2 HE

payments (note 371) (B15£31) = = = 33,183 = 33,183
Issue of shares upon TR

exercise of share (Hiz31)

options (note 31) 135 = 3,348 = — 3,483
Premium arising from R1T{E AR

exercised of share s & E

options = = 1,539 (1,539) — —
Lapse of share options ~ BERRIER L — — — (1,368) 1,368 -
Balance at 31 December RZZEZTRF

2006 +=ZA=+—H

2 iEek 127,695 91,349 42,331 30,276 (196,621) 95,030
Loss for the year AEEHE

(note 10) (st 10) - - - — (38,350) (38,350)
Issue of shares for BATRR D LA

acquisition of a WM E N A

subsidiary (note 30) (Hiz30) 10,000 — 202,000 — — 212,000
Issue of shares for cash  PAIR & 317/

(note 30) (Bt 30) 13,500 — 432,000 — — 445,500
Share issue expenses BT = — (22,913) — = (22,913)
Recognition of equity-  HEREREEL

settled share-based BiAS 2 50E

payments (note 31) (Hiit31) = = = 38,900 = 38,900
Balance at 31 December RZZEZTL+F

2007 T-A=t+-A

2R 151,195 91,349 653,418 69,176 (234,971) 730,167

The contributed surplus represented the difference between
the nominal value of the shares of the Company issued in
exchange for the issued share capital of the subsidiaries and
the value of the underlying assets of the subsidiaries pursuant
to the Group Reorganisation on 17 January 2002. Under the
Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the share premium
account is distributable to the shareholders of the Company
under certain circumstances.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial

statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
REHERER

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE—FEFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

2007 2006
—EELHF ZETRF
Notes HK$°000 HK$°000
HtaE FET FEIT
LOSS BEFORE TAXATION KRB AR (32,441) (47,391)
ADJUSTMENTS FOR: MUATEBEHRE
Written off of other assets H A& ESH — 2,808
Interest expenses FMEZH 156 125
Depreciation TE 6,451 5,303
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEDE  BEREHEZ
and equipment igi! — 736
Share-based payment expenses PARR 9 S5 2 IR T 38,900 33,183
Interest income FEUWA (12,484) —
Fair value gain of trading securities BATREERF 2 ES K (22) —
Share of results of associates i) NI 1,606 589
OPERATING CASH FLOWS BEFORE SRABEELASBAKERS
WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES RE 2,166 (4,647)
Increase in inventories FEEm (1,307) (891)
Decrease/(increase) in trade FEURBR TR / (3Eh0)
receivables 1,295 (1,437)
(Increase)/decrease in prepayments, FEMFIE - Fle REME
deposits and other receivables Weskag (3 n) / @ (38,880) 92
(Decrease)/increase in trade payables FERTBRZRORA) / #8240 (1,308) 2,852
Increase in other payables and H b A< 5RIE K FE R RKIB
accruals byl 49,298 5,317
(Decrease)/increase in amount due to e REE R R FIA
a related company ORA>) /120 (4,290) 2,168
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS K& XMFIEACHEE 6,974 3,454
Interest paid for finance leases ERmEREOFE — (5)
Interest paid ERFE (238) (120)
Interest received BEFE 12,484 —
NET CASH INFLOW FROM REEBRER/A
OPERATIONS HE 19,220 3,329
E CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2007 3§
FEIRERFAEIEIR AR A A



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
REHERER

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

2007 2006
—EELHF ZETRF
Notes HK$’000 HK$°000
HtaE FET FEIT
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING REXKHRERE
ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of property, plant and WHEMZ - BB R
equipment (92,553) (11,858)
Net cash outflow of cash and cash WENB AR 2RERER
equivalents in respect of acquisition REZREMEFE
of a subsidiary 34 (64,302) (9,984)
Deposits refunded on the proposed ERWEERETS
acquisition 25 70,000 30,000
Deposits paid on the proposed BREWEENTS
acquisition 25 (20,725) —
Investment in trading securities BHIGE (37.000) —
NET CASH (USED IN)/GENERATED REEK (FTEA) MEER
FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES SFE (144,580) 8,158
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING RMETBRERE
ACTIVITIES
Issue of new shares, net of expenses BOTHR - HOBRBAE 422,587 3,483
Repayment of bank loans BEERITER (893) (758)
Increase of bank loans RITEFEM 29,437 1,000
Repayment of capital element of BE AL E ARG
finance leases — (42)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM RMETEMELRESFE
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 451,131 3,683
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH ReRERRESEMTERE
EQUIVALENTS 325,771 15,170
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT FENzBEERERES
THE BEGINNING OF YEAR 44,742 29,572
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT FERBEERERESE
THE END OF YEAR 370,513 44,742
The accompanying notes form part of these financial BaMT 2 Bl sk Bz E 0 Rk 2 ARERD o
statements.
Annual Report 2007 E$§ CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEEERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE—FEFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

1.

General Information

The Company was incorporated as an exempted
company with limited liability in the Cayman Islands on
4 April 2001 under the Companies Law of the Cayman
Islands. The shares of the Company have been listed on
the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“SEHK") with effect from 18 February 2002.

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. The principal activities of the Company’s
subsidiaries and jointly controlled entity involve the
operation of a chain of Chinese restaurants and food
manufacturing in Hong Kong and the development of
natural gas business in Macau. The principal activities
of the subsidiaries and jointly controlled entity are set
out in note 18 and note 16 to the financial statements
respectively.

Other than a Macau subsidiary and a jointly controlled
entity whose functional currency is Macau Pataca
(“MOP"), the functional currency of the Company and
its subsidiaries (hereinafter collectively referred to as
the "Group”) is Hong Kong dollar. The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollar.

Adoption of new or amended HKFRSs

In the current year, the Group has adopted all of
the new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) that are
relevant to its operations and effective for the current
accounting period of the Group and the Company. The
adoption of these new and revised HKFRSs did not
result in substantial changes to the Group’s accounting
policies.

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
TEEEFMBZERERLE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEHERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

2.

Adoption of new or amended HKFRSs
(Continued)

The impact of the adoption of HKFRS 7 “Financial
Instruments: Disclosures” and HKAS 1 Amendment
“Capital Disclosures” has been to expand the disclosures
provided in these financial statements regarding the
Group’s financial instruments and management of
capital.

At the date of authorisation of these financial
statements, the following HKFRSs were in issue but not
yet effective: The Group has not early adopted any of
these new and revised HKFRSs that are not yet effective
for the current accounting period. The directors of the
Company are currently assessing the impact of these
HKFRSs but are not yet in a position to state whether
they would have material impact on the results and
the financial position of the Group in their initial
application.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(XETTH7)

2.

BRANFR] RIS RT 2RI ()

RABEVMBREEANE 7R TE -
BEINEFERAENE 1R ELAKEIE
BAFEREPBHRRT ARHEBALE
TRMTARERNERZHKE -

REER S B REZBE - U THEEMBR
HEREBMERER - NEE L EIEF R
At MR RAE R ERER AT RE
BRI BRAHBEHRE LR - ARAREFLHA
EFBMBHRERANZFEETHE - W
ReEERVTERAEEHARE ZXER
MBEANBRERTE

Effective for annual
periods beginning

HKAS 1 (Revised)

BB GFTERE 15 (&85
HKAS 23 (Revised)

B g ERIE 235 (55T
HKAS 27 (Revised)

BB GFTAERISE 27 5% (&81835T)
HKFRS 2 (Amendment)
BB REERNE 2% (BT A)
HKFRS 3 (Revised)

BT RE RS 35 (E155T)
HKFRS 8
ERUBREERNE K
HK(IFRIC) — Int 11

55 (ERVBRERBEES)
—ZBENR

HK(IFRIC) — Int 12

R (ERUBRERBEES)
— ZBE12%

HK(IFRIC) — Int 13

R (ERVBRERBEES)
— ZBE 3R

HK(IFRIC) — Int 14

R (ERVBREREZES)
— REBE 145

Annual Report 2007 £k

on or after

RUTRBERR

HE FEHMBENR
Presentation of financial statements 1 January 2009
Bk 25| —ZTTNF-HA—H
Borrowing costs 1 January 2009
EERA —ETNF-A—H
Consolidated and separate financial statements 1 July 2009
e RBE UM BERE “TTNFLA-R
Share-based payment-vesting conditions and cancellation 1 January 2009
PARRAD S 2 SR8 — BRI it Kt 3 —ZThE—-HA—-H
Business combinations 1 July 2009
XA 6 —ZTNFE+A-R
Operating segments 1 January 2009
LENE “TTNF—-HA—H
HKFRS 2 — Group and treasury share transactions 1 March 2007
BEEMBRERANFE 25 — KEARER —ZE+F=H—-H

173X 5

Service concession arrangements 1 January 2008
PRI LB —ZEN\¥—-HA—-H
Customer loyalty programmes 1 July 2008

B BHMATE

HKAS 19 — The limit on a defined benefit asset,
minimum funding requirements and their interaction
BRI EAE19% — RENGEE
Rl ZEESRTERHEBEER

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
TEEERMBZERERAE
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1 January 2008
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEEERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE—FEFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. These financial statements
also comply with the applicable disclosure
provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules”).

(b) Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as
modified for certain financial instruments which
are carried at fair value.

(c) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the company and its
subsidiaries made up to 31 December each year.

The jointly controlled entity had been accounted
for in the financial statements using the
proportionate consolidation method.

The results of subsidiaries acquired and disposed
during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,
as appropriate.

m CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
TEEEFMBZERERLE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEHERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(c)

(d)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

All significant intercompany transactions, balances
and unrealised gains on transactions between
group enterprises are eliminated in full on
consolidation. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment on the asset transferred.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with those used by
other members of the Group.

Minority interests in the net assets (excluding
goodwill) of consolidated subsidiaries are
identified separately from the Group’s equity
therein. Minority interests consist of the amount of
those interests at the date of the original business
combination and the minority’s share of changes
in equity since the date of the combination.
Losses applicable to the minority in excess of the
minority’s interest in the subsidiary’s equity are
allocated against the interests of the Group except
to the extent that the minority has a binding
obligation and is able to make an additional
investment to cover the losses.

Business combination

Acquisition of subsidiaries is accounted for using
the purchase method. The cost of the acquisition
is measured as the aggregate of the fair values,
at the date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities
incurred or assumed, and equity instruments
issued by the Group in exchange for control of the
acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to the
business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities are
recognised at their fair values at the acquisition
date.
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEHERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE—FEFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(d) Business combination (Continued)

(e)

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as
an asset and initially measured at cost, being the
excess of the cost of the business combination
over the Group’s interest in the net fair value of
the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment,
the Group’s interest in the net fair value of
the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of the
business combination, the excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the
acquiree is initially measured at the minority’s
proportion of the net fair value of the assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities in which the Group has
the power to govern the financial and operating
policies, so as to obtain benefits from their
activities. In assessing control, potential voting
rights that presently are exercisable are taken into
account.

Investments in subsidiaries are included in
the Company’s balance sheet at cost less any
impairment loss. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividends received and receivable.

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
TEEEFRMBZERERLE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEHERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(f)

Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group
has significant influence and that is neither a
subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture.
Significant influence is the power to participate in
the financial and operating policy decisions of the
investee but not control or joint control over those
policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associate
are incorporated in these financial statements
using the equity method of accounting, except
when the investment is classified as held for sale
or included in a disposal group that is classified
as held for sale. Under the equity method,
investments in associates are carried in the
consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for
post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share of
the net assets of the associates, less impairment in
the value of individual investments. Losses of an
associate in excess of the Group's interest in that
associate which includes any long-term interests
that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the associate are recognised only
to the extent that the Group has incurred legal
or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of the associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the associate recognised at the date of
acquisition is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill
is included within the carrying amount of the
investment and is assessed for impairment as part
of the investment. Any excess of the Group's share
of the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities over the cost
of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEEERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE—FEFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(f) Associates (Continued)

Where a Group entity transacts with an associate
of the Group, profits and losses are eliminated
to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
relevant associate, except where unrealised losses
provide evidence of an impairment of the assets
transferred, in which case they are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

In the Company’s balance sheet, its investments
in associates are stated at cost less impairment
losses, unless it is classified as held for sale or
included in a disposal group that is classified
as held for sale. The results of associates are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividends received and receivable.

(g) Jointly controlled entity

A jointly controlled entity is an entity which
operates under a contractual arrangement
between the Group or Company and other parties,
where the contractual arrangement establishes
the Group or Company and one or more of the
other parties share joint control over the economic
activity of the entity.

The Group reports its interests in jointly controlled
entities using proportionate consolidation, except
when the investment is classified as held for sale
or included in a disposal group that is classified
as held for sale. The Group’s share of the
assets, liabilities, income and expenses of jointly
controlled entity are combined with the equivalent
items in the consolidated financial statements on a
line-by-line basis.

E CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
TEEEFMBZERERLE
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEEERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(9)

(h)

Jointly controlled entity (Continued)

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of the
Group’s interest in a jointly controlled entity is
accounted for in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policy for goodwill arising on the
acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 3(h)).

Where the Group transacts with its jointly
controlled entity, unrealised profits and losses
are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the jointly controlled entity, except
where unrealised losses provide evidence of an
impairment of the assets transferred.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the jointly controlled entity recognised
at the date of acquisition is recognised as
goodwill. The goodwill is included within the
carrying amount of the investment and is assessed
for impairment as part of the investment. Any
excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value
of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit
or loss.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of a subsidiary
represents the excess of the cost of acquisition
over the Group’s interest in the net fair value of
the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the subsidiary recognised at the date
of acquisition. Goodwill is initially recognised as an
asset at cost and is subsequently measured at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEEERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE—FEFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(h) Goodwill (Continued)

()

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is
allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating
units expected to benefit from the synergies
of the combination. Cash-generating units to
which goodwill has been allocated are tested
for impairment annually, or more frequently
when there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit is less than the carrying amount
of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated first
to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the unit and then to other asset of
the unit pro-rata on the basis of the carrying
amount of each asset in the unit. An impairment
loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a
subsequent period.

Where the Group's interest in the net fair value of
the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities exceeds the cost of the business
combination, the excess is recognised immediately
in profit or loss.

On the disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable
amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

The Group’'s policy for goodwill arising on
the acquisition of an associate or a jointly-
controlled entity is described in Note 3(f) and 3(g)
respectively.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at

historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
any accumulated impairment losses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEEERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(i)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Properties in the course of construction for
production, rental or administrative purposes, or
for purposes not yet determined, are carried at
cost less any recognised impairment loss. Cost
includes professional fees and, for qualifying
assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance
with the Group’s accounting policy. Depreciation
of these assets, on the same basis as other
property assets, commences when the assets are
ready for their intended use.

Depreciation is charged so as to write off the
cost of assets, other than properties under
construction, over their estimated useful lives,
using the straight-line method. The estimated
useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at each balance sheet
date, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis. The principal
estimated useful lives are as follows:
Leasehold improvements 3 — 6 years or over the
unexpired period of
the lease; if shorter

Furniture and fixtures 4 — 8 years
Plant and equipment 10 — 25 years
Motor vehicles 6 — 8 years

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment is the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant
asset and is recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MIEEERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE—FEFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(1)

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever
the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All
other leases are classified as operating leases.

As lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised
as assets of the Group at their fair value at the
inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present
value of the minimum lease payments. The
corresponding liability to the lessor is included in
the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation.

Lease payments are apportioned between finance
charges and reduction of the lease obligation so
as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges
are charged directly to profit or loss, unless they
are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in
which case they are capitalised in accordance with
the Group’s policy on borrowing costs. Contingent
rentals are recognised as expenses in the periods
in which they are incurred.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease
term, except where another systematic basis
is more representative of the time pattern in
which economic benefits from the leased asset
are consumed. Contingent rentals arising under
operating leases are recognised as an expense in
the period in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to
enter into operating leases, such incentives are
recognised as a liability. The aggregate benefit of
incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental
expense on a straight-line basis, except where
another systematic basis is more representative of
the time pattern in which economic benefits from
the leased asset are consumed.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MIEEERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(k)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets
excluding goodwill

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is
any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment
loss (if any). Where it is not possible to estimate
the recoverable amount of an individual asset,
the group estimates the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs. Where a reasonable and consistent basis
of allocation can be identified, corporate assets
are also allocated to individual cash-generating
units, or otherwise they are allocated to the
smallest group of cash-generating units for which
a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be
identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and
intangible assets not yet available for use are
tested for impairment annually, and whenever
there is an indication that the asset may be
impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates
of future cash flows have not been adjusted.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEEERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLF+_A=+—HIFFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(k)

(1

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets
excluding goodwill (Continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless
the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount,
in which case the impairment loss is treated as a
revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-
generating unit) is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years.
A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant
asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which
case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated
as a revaluation increase.

Inventories

Inventories, representing food and beverages, are
stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value
after making due allowance for any obsolete or
slow-moving items. Cost, calculated on a first-in,
first-out basis, comprises all costs of purchases,
costs of conversion and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition. Net realisable value represents
the estimated selling price for inventories less all
estimated costs of completion and cost necessary
to make the sale.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEHERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BFE —FTFELF+_A=+—HIFFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(m) Financial assets

Financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on trade date where the purchase or sale of a
financial asset is under a contract whose terms
require delivery of the investment within the
timeframe established by the market concerned,
are initially measured at fair value, plus transaction
costs, except for those financial assets classified
as at fair value through profit or loss, which are
initially measured at fair value. These financial
assets are subsequently accounted for as follows,
depending on their classification:

(i) Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Financial assets are classified as at fair value
through profit or loss where the financial
asset is either held for trading or it is
designated as at fair value through profit or
loss. Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are stated at fair value, with
any resultant gain or loss recognised in profit
or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in
profit or loss incorporates any dividend or
interest earned on the financial assets.

(ii) Loans and receivables

Trade receivables, loans and other receivables
that have fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market are
classified as loans and receivables. Loans and
receivables are measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less any
impairment. Interest income is recognised by
applying the effective interest rate, except for
short-term receivables when the recognition
of interest would be immaterial.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEEERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE —FTFLF+_A=+—HIFFE (LOETTST)
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 3. FESHEE®E)
(m) Financial assets (Continued) (m) EREEE)
(iii) Impairment of financial assets (iii) £HEERE

Financial assets, other than those at fair
value through profit or loss, are assessed
for indicators of impairment at each balance
sheet date. Financial assets are impaired
where there is objective evidence that as a
result of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the financial
asset, the estimated future cash flows of the
investment have been impacted.

For equity securities, a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the
security below its cost is considered to be
objective evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective
evidence of impairment could include:

— significant financial difficulty of the
issuer or counterparty; or

— default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments; or

— it becoming probable that the borrower
will enter bankruptcy or financial re-
organisation; or

— significant changes in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment
that have an adverse effect on the
debtor.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEHERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BFE —FTFELF+_A=+—HIFFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(m) Financial assets (Continued)

(iii) Impairment of financial assets
(Continued)

If any such evidence exists, any impairment
loss is determined and recognised as follows:

—  For unquoted equity securities carried
at cost, the impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the carrying
amount of the financial asset and the
estimated future cash flows, discounted
at the current market rate of return
for a similar financial asset where
the effect of discounting is material.
Impairment losses for equity securities
are not reversed.

—  For trade and other current receivables
and other financial assets carried at
amortised cost, the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate,
where the effect of discounting is
material. This assessment is made
collectively where financial assets
carried at amortised cost share similar
risk characteristics, such as similar
past due status, and have not been
individually assessed as impaired. Future
cash flows for financial assets which
are assessed for impairment collectively
are based on historical loss experience
for assets with credit risk characteristics
similar to the collective group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MIEEERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE—FEFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(m) Financial assets (Continued)

(iii) Impairment of financial assets
(Continued)

If in a subsequent period the amount of an
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be linked objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss. A reversal of an
impairment loss shall not result in the asset’s
carrying amount exceeding that which have
been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised in prior years.

Impairment losses are written off against
the corresponding assets directly, except for
impairment losses recognised in respect of
trade debtors and bills receivable included in
trade and other receivables, whose recovery
is considered doubtful but not remote. In
this case, the impairment losses for doubtful
debts are recorded using an allowance
account. When the Group is satisfied that
recovery is remote, the amount considered
irrecoverable is written off against trade
debtors and other receivables directly
and any amounts held in the allowance
account relating to that debt are reversed.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
charged to the allowance account are
reversed against the allowance account.
Other changes in the allowance account and
subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off directly are recognised in profit
or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MIEEERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(m) Financial assets (Continued)
(iv) Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset and of allocating interest income over
the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset, or where
appropriate, a shorter period.

(v) Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset
only when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the asset expire; or it transfers
the financial asset and substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the asset
to another entity. If the Group neither
transfers nor retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership and continues
to control the transferred asset, the Group
recognises its retained interest in the asset
and an associated liability for amounts it may
have to pay. If the Group retains substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of
a transferred financial asset, the Group
continues to recognise the financial asset and
also recognises a collateralised borrowing for
the proceeds received.

(n) Financial liabilities and equity instrument
issued by the Group

(i) Classification as debt or equity
Debt and equity instruments are classified
as either financial liabilities or as equity

in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEHERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLF+_A=+—HIFFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 3. FESBEE)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BTSN )

(n) Financial liabilities and equity instrument n) £REBERAEERITZRATIA
issued by the Group (Continued) (%)

(ii) Equity instruments (i) RAEAITH

(iii)

An equity instrument is any contract that
evidences a residual interest in the assets of
an entity after deducting all of its liabilities.
Equity instruments issued by the Group are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue costs.

Other Financial Liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities
as other financial liabilities based on the
purpose for which the liabilities were
incurred.

Other financial liabilities, including borrow
ings, are initially measured at fair value, net
of transaction costs.

Other financial liabilities are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, with interest
expense recognised on an effective yield
basis.

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
liability and of allocating interest expense
over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments through
the expected life of the financial liability, or
where appropriate, a shorter period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEEERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BFE —FTFELF+_A=+—HIFFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(n)

(o)

Financial liabilities and equity instrument
issued by the Group (Continued)

(iv) Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities
when, and only when, the Group’s
obligations are discharged, cancelled or they
expire.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and deposits held at call with banks, and other
short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to a known amount of cash and are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand
and form an integral part of the Group's cash
management are also included as a component of
cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the
cash flow statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MIEEERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE—FEFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(p) Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

(i)

(ii)

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
profit as reported in the income statement
because it excludes items of income or
expenses that are taxable or deductible in
other years and it further excludes items that
are never taxable or deductible. The Group's
liability for current tax is calculated using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on differences
between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in
the computation of taxable profit, and is
accounted for using the balance sheet liability
method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary
differences and deferred tax assets are
generally recognised for all deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from goodwill or from the
initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MIEEERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(p) Taxation (Continued)
(ii) Deferred tax (Continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets
is reviewed at each balance sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to allow all or part of the asset
to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for
taxable temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries, associates and
jointly-controlled entity, except where the
Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments
and interests are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that there will
be sufficient taxable profits against which
to utilise the benefits of the temporary
differences and they are expected to reverse
in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period in which the liability
is settled or the asset realised, based on
tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date. The measurement of
deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the
tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Group expects, at
the reporting date, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE—FEFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(p) Taxation (Continued)
(ii) Deferred tax (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to
set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when they relate to income
taxes levied by the same taxation authority
and the Group intends to settle its current
tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

(g) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has
a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that the Group
will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best
estimate of the consideration required to settle
the present obligation at the balance sheet date,
taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. Where a provision is
measured using the cash flows estimated to settle
the present obligation, its carrying amount is the
present value of those cash flows.

When some or all of the economic benefits
required to settle a provision are expected to be
recovered from a third party, the receivable is
recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be received and the amount of
the receivable can be measured reliably.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(g) Provisions and contingent liabilities (Continued)

(r)

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the amount
cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is
disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote.

Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each
Group entity are presented in the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (“functional currency”). For the
purpose of the consolidated financial statements,
the results and financial position of each Group
entity are expressed in Hong Kong dollar which
is the functional currency of the Company, and
the presentation currency for the consolidated
financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements of the
individual entities, transactions in currencies other
than the entity’s functional currency (foreign
currencies) are recorded at the rates of exchange
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At each
balance sheet date, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing at the balance sheet date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair
value was determined. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are not retranslated.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEHERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLF+_A=+—HIFFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(r) Foreign currencies (Continued)

Exchange differences are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they arise except for:

— exchange differences which relate to assets
under construction for future productive
use, which are included in the cost of
those assets when they are regarded as
an adjustment to interest costs on foreign
currency borrowings;

— exchange differences on transactions entered
into in order to hedge certain foreign
currency risks; and

— exchange differences on monetary items
receivable from or payable to a foreign
operation for which settlement is neither
planned nor likely to occur, which form part
of the net investment in a foreign operation,
and which are recognised in the foreign
currency translation reserve and recognised
in profit or loss on disposal of the net
investment.

For the purpose of presenting consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of
the Group’s foreign operations are expressed in
Hong Kong dollar using exchange rates prevailing
at the balance sheet date. Income and expenses
items are translated at the average exchange rates
for the period, unless exchange rates fluctuated
significantly during the period, in which case the
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions
are used. Exchange differences arising, if any,
are classified as equity and transferred to the
Group’s foreign currency translation reserve. Such
translation differences are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which the foreign operation is
disposed of.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEEERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

BFE —FTFELF+_A=+—HIFFE (BB HT)
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 3. FEESHEE)
(r) Foreign currencies (Continued) (r) SNEECE)

(s)

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as
assets and liabilities of the foreign operation and
translated at the closing rate.

Employee benefits

(i)

(ii)

Short term benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave and
long service leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave
and long service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the balance
sheet date.

Employment Ordinance long service
payments

Certain employees of the Group have
completed the required number of years of
service under the Employment Ordinance of
Hong Kong (the “Employment Ordinance”)
to be eligible for long service payments
upon termination of their employment. The
Group is only liable to make such payments
where the termination meets the required
circumstances specified in the Employment
Ordinance.
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For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
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3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(s) Employee benefits (Continued)
(iii) Pension scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution
Mandatory Provident Fund retirement
benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under
the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance of Hong Kong for all of its
employees. Contributions are made based
on a percentage of the employees’ basic
salaries and are charged to the income
statement as they become payable in
accordance with rules of the MPF Scheme.
The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund. The
Group's employer contributions vest fully
with the employees when contributed into
the MPF Scheme, except for the Group’s
employer voluntary contributions, which are
refunded to the Group when the employee
leaves employment prior to the contributions
vesting fully, in accordance with the rules of
the MPF Scheme.

(iv) Share based payments

Equity-settled share-based payments to
employees and others providing similar
services are measured at the fair value of the
equity instruments at the grant date.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(s) Employee benefits (Continued)
(iv) Share based payments (Continued)

The fair value determined at the grant date
of the equity-settled share-based payments
is expensed on a straight-line basis over
the vesting period, based on the Group's
estimate of equity instruments that will
eventually vest. At each balance sheet date,
the Group revises its estimate of the number
of equity instruments expected to vest.
The impact of the revision of the original
estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or
loss over the remaining vesting period, with
a corresponding adjustment to the share
option reserve.

The policy described above is applied to all
equity-settled share-based payments that
were granted after 7 November 2002 that
vested after 1 January 2005. No amount has
been recognised in the financial statements
in respect of other equity-settled share-
based payments.

Equity-settled share-based payment
transactions with other parties are measured
at the fair value of the goods or services
received, except where the fair value cannot
be estimated reliably, in which case they
are measured at the fair value of the equity
instruments granted, and measured at the
date the Group obtains the goods or the
counterparty renders the service.

For cash-settled share-based payments, a
liability equal to the portion of the goods or
services received is recognised at the current
fair value determined at each balance sheet
date.
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For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE—FEFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(t) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are added to the cost
of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

To the extent that variable rate borrowings are
used to finance a qualifying asset and are hedged
in an effective cash flows hedge of interest rate
risk, the effective portion of the derivative is
deferred in equity and released to profit or loss
when the qualifying asset impacts profit or loss.
To the extent that fixed rate borrowings are used
to finance a qualifying asset and are hedged in
an effective fair value hedge of interest rate risk,
the capitalised borrowing costs reflect the hedged
interest rate.

Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
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3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(u) Revenue recognition

(v)

Provided it is probable that the economics benefits
will flow to the Group and the revenue and costs,
if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is
recognised in the income statement as follows:

(i)  Revenue from restaurant operations is
recognised when catering services are
provided to customers.

(i) Interest income is recognised on a time
proportion basis, taking into account the
principal amounts outstanding and the
interest rates applicable.

(iii) Operating lease rental income is recognised
on a straight-line basis over the lease
periods.

(iv) Handling fee income and sourcing fee
income are recognised when the related
services have been rendered.

Related parties

Two parties are considered to be related to
the Group if the Group has the ability, directly
or indirectly, to control the party or exercise
significant influence over the party in making
financial and operating decisions. Parties are also
considered to be related if they are subject to
common control or common significant influence.
Related parties may be individuals (being members
of key management personnel, significant
shareholders and/or their close family members) or
other entities and include entities which are under
the significant influence of related parties of the
Group where these parties are individuals, and
post-employment benefit plans which are for the
benefit of employees of the Group or of any entity
that is a related party of the Group.
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For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
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3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(w) Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the
Group that is engaged either in providing products
or services (business segment), or in providing
products or services within a particular economic
environment (geographical segment), which is
subject to risks and rewards that are different
from those of other segments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial
reporting, the Group has chosen business segment
information as the primary reporting format
and geographical segment information as the
secondary reporting format.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and
liabilities include items directly attributable to a
segment as well as those that can be allocated
on a reasonable basis to that segment. Segment
revenue, expenses, assets, and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and
intra-group transactions are eliminated as part of
the consolidation process, except to the extent
that such intra-group balances and transactions
are between group enterprises within a single
segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on similar
terms as those available to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost
incurred during the period to acquire segment
assets (both tangible and intangible) that are
expected to be used for more than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial
and corporate assets, interest-bearing loans,
borrowings, corporate and financing expenses and
minority interests.
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For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

4. Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgements

The following are the critical judgements that the
directors have made in the process of applying the
Group s accounting policies and that have the most
significant effect of the amounts recognised in the
financial statements.

(i) Estimated useful lives of property, plant and
equipment

The Group’s management determines the
estimated useful lives and related depreciation
charges of its property, plant and equipment.
This estimate is based on the historical experience
of the actual useful lives of property, plant
and equipment of similar nature and functions.
Management will increase the depreciation
charge where useful lives are less than previously
estimates lives, or it will write-off or write-down
technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that
have been abandoned or sold.

(ii) Impairment of financial assets

The Group followed HKAS 39 in determining
when an investment was other than temporarily
impaired. This determination required significant
judgements. In making these judgements, the
Group evaluated, among other factors, the
duration and extent to which the fair value of an
investment was less than its cost; and the financial
health of and near-term business outlook for the
investee, including factors such as industry and
sector performance, changes in technology and
operational and financing cash flows.
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For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLF+_A=+—HIFFE

4. Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgements (Continued)

(iii) Fair value estimation of share options

The Group estimates the fair value of share
options using the Black-Scholes valuation model
which involves the use of estimates. Details of
the significant inputs to the valuation model are
disclosed in Note 31.

(iv) Impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires
an estimation of the value in use of the cash
generating units to which goodwill has been
allocated. The value in use calculation requires
the directors to estimate the future cash flows
expected to arise from the cash-generating unit
and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value.

5. Segment Information
(a) Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is currently
organised into two operating business segments
namely Chinese restaurants and natural gas
business. The natural gas business segment is
newly introduced during the year. These business
segments are the basis on which the Group
reports its primary segment information. Principal
activities are as follows:

(i)  Chinese restaurants — operating a chain of
Chinese restaurants

(i)  Natural gas business — sourcing, storage,
processing, transmission and sale of natural
gas

m CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
TEEEFMBZERERLE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEEERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE - ETfFF =1 —HIFEE (AT S7)
5. Segment Information (Continued) 5. DEEBG)
(a) Business segments (Continued) (a) ¥BHE(E)
The following tables provide an analysis of the TREMZREBHBE D 2 AEBU
Group's revenue, results and certain assets, wCEERETEE BEKAXE
liabilities and expenditure information by business Bzotr .
segments:—
Year ended 31 December 2007 BEF—EE+tFEF-—A=1+—HIF
E
Chinese Natural gas
restaurants business Unallocated Consolidated
I EE RARER KRAE =RE
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FE FET FET
Revenue Wz 247,665 — 247,665
Segment results DEEE 13,224 (8,825) 4,399
Unallocated expenses RAOEEFHE (49,168)
Interest income FBUA 12,484
Interest expenses FMEFX (156)
(32,441)
Taxation I8 —
Loss for the year REEEE (32,441)
Assets BE
Segment assets DEEE 59,533 106,473 166,006
Unallocated assets ANEEE 715,800
Consolidated total assets 4RABEHLE 881,806
Liabilities afE
Segment liabilities HHMEE (73,671) (83,795) (157,466)
Unallocated liabilities AHEEE (5.523)
Consolidated total RAEABEYE
liabilities (162,989)
Other segment Hitr o &R
information
Capital expenditure NGRS 1,619 90,562 454 92,635
Depreciation e 5,975 116 360 6,451
Annual Report 2007 3§ CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MIEHERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

HE=FELFF=H=+—FAILFE (58517
5. Segment Information (Continued) 5. DEERG)

(a) EBDE(E)

(a) Business segments (Continued)

Year ended 31 December 2006

BE_FEANFL+ZA=F+—HIF

E
Chinese Natural gas
restaurants business Unallocated Consolidated
FEE RARETS KAl o)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FET FHET
Revenue g 213,330 — 213,330
Segment results DEPEE (31 = (31
Unallocated expenses AARAZ (46,646)
Interest expenses FEHZ (125)
Share of results of FE{RBE &N 7]
associates ES (589) (589)
(47,391)
Taxation BiE —
Loss for the year NEFER (47,391)
Assets BE
Segment assets DEEE 57,524 57,524
Unallocated assets APBEE 101,749
Interests in associates NN P 8,281 8,281
Consolidated total assets 4748 B E#(E 167,554
Liabilities =R
Segment liabilities HEEE (85,050) (85,050)
Unallocated liabilities AR aE (4,733)
Consolidated total RAafERE
liabilities (89,783)
Other segment Hith o &R
information
Capital expenditure BAFRY 11,023 — 835 11,858
Depreciation e 5114 — 189 5,303

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
TEEEFMBZERERLE
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Notes to the Financial Statements

M5 HmERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

BE_FTtFEF A=, —HIFEF (LGETST)

5. Segment Information (Continued) 5. oEERE)

(b) Geographical segments (b) HEZDI

In presenting information on the basis of Rt E D BEYERE - HERE
geographical segments, segment revenues are TIAEG R R AER - HEEE
based on the geographical location of business. REHEARYE BEREERER
Carrying amounts of segment assets and additions TERABTIANEBEMER AER -

to property, plant and equipment and construction
in progress are based on the geographical location
of the assets.

Additions to
property, plant and
equipment, and

Carrying amount construction in progress
Segment revenue of segment assets ME - BERRBEREET
2 B s AWEEREE BAE
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

—EEtFE —TERF ZEELFE —TTRF ZEELFE —TTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET FET FET

Hong Kong &% 247,665 213,330 775,333 159,273 2,073 11,858
Macau ik — — 106,473 8,281 90,562 —
247,665 213,330 881,806 167,554 92,635 11,858
Annual Report 2007 F3R CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEHERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

BE—FF+F+—_HA=+—HIFE (LOETTST)

6. Turnover and Other Income and gains 6. EXBFRAMBARNKE
Turnover mainly represents the receipts from restaurant EEBIERABEB WA - IEERZ
operations. All significant intra-group transactions have SEANIRFIEERRGEMBHREKE
been eliminated in the preparation of the consolidated o AEE s EEBREMWA RN 2D
financial statements. An analysis of the Group’s turnover war :

and other income and gains is as follows:

2007 2006

—EBLHF ZETRF

HK$000 HK$'000

FET FAET

Receipts from restaurant operations K EBEEER 2 IA 247,665 213,330
Other income and gains AU Rz

Bank interest income RITFEUHA 12,484 =

Rental income, gross He W ALR%E 305 268

Sundry income HETEU A 139 403

Fair value gain of trading securities BAFEBEFAZEFRZ 22 —

12,950 671

Total revenue and gains FEU NS & 260,615 214,001

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2007 £}
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEEERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

BE—FF+F+—_HA=+—HIFFE (BB HT)
7. Loss from Operations 7. REEBE

The Group’s loss from operations is stated after REE L EFBEE T ARNBKRTISIA

crediting and charging the following:

2007 2006
—EELF —EETRF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET
Crediting FFA
Fair value gain of trading securities RAFEEFAZEF RS 22 —
Rental income, gross ik N 305 268
Charging MR
Auditor’s remuneration 222G 726 450
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEVE - BE RSB
equipment 518 — 736
Cost of inventories consumed OB ERA 72,229 60,730
Depreciation neE 6,451 5,303
Exchange loss, net PE 5B 1E  FER 23 —
Staff costs (including directors’ BIMAN(BREEME)
remuneration):
Wages and salaries and other staff TERFERAMETEF
benefits 83,899 71,360
Share-based payments to directors and MR TFEER
employees B & 2508 24,362 18,646
Pension scheme contributions BIREFHEIHFK 3,428 2,820
Operating lease payment on leased MEWR 2 EEH
premises: (BEE
Related companies Ezp=NG]| 2,786 2,496
Third parties E=F 27,404 24,907
Share-based payments to consultants PARR {9 2 1+ F BB ] .2 SR I8 14,537 14,537
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEHERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
B —FETHFF-_A=1—HIFFE (LBTTET)
8. Finance Costs 8. HBAAE
2007 2006
—E2LF —TTRF
HK$'000 HK$000
FET TET
Interest on bank loans wholly repayable BARAEFAREEEEBZRITERZ
within five years /SN 238 120
Interest on finance leases BMEMYZHE — 5
238 125
Less: amount capitalized into construction )& : ER(b AERITE
in progress (82) =
156 125
The borrowing costs have been capitalised at the rates HERADIRERNRA15EE437EER
of 4.15% — 4.37% per annum (2006: Nil). (K(ZBEXE &) o
9. Taxation 9. FmE
No provision for Hong Kong profits tax and Macau A KB A AR R B B A F ERER
complementary income tax has been made as the Group T dr ok 56 PSR KR P 78 BT
had tax loss brought forward to setoff the assessable ERERRE(—ETRE &) -

profit for the year (2006: Nil).

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the loss NEEHETEAEBSAWSETANTRT
before taxation of the Group per the consolidated BIE RSN T

income statement as follows:

2007 2006
—EELF ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$000
FET FET
Loss before taxation BRI AIES 1B (32,441) (47,391)
Effect of tax at Hong Kong profits tax rate 1ZZ&EEFESHHE17.5%
of 17.5% (2006: 17.5%) (ZEBEERF 1 17.5%)
AE BB E (5.677) (8,293)
Income that is not taxable FERBIUA (3,082) (943)
Expenses that are not deductible AR R X 8,207 7,608
Utilisation of tax losses BRTIAEE (2,649) (1,220)
Unused tax losses not recognised AERZ AB AT IEEE 3,201 2,848
Taxation MIE — —
m CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2007 3R
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEEERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007

11.

12.

BE-FTLE+= A= —FILFE

10.

Loss Attributable to Equity Holders of the
Company

The loss attributable to equity holders of the Company
includes a loss of approximately HK$38,350,000 (2006:
loss of HK$60,355,000) which has been dealt with in
the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2007.

Dividend

No dividend was paid or proposed for the year ended
31 December 2007 (2006: Nil), nor has any dividend
been proposed since the balance sheet date (2006: Nil).

Loss per Share

The calculation of basic loss per share for the year ended
31 December 2007 is based on the loss attributable
to equity holders of the Company of approximately
HK$32,441,000 (2006: loss of HK$47,390,000)
and the weighted average of 2,951,626,027 (2006:
2,551,392,329) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Diluted loss per share for both years is not presented
as the Company’s potential ordinary shares outstanding
during the years had an anti-dilutive effect on the basic
loss per share.

Annual Report 2007 3R
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

EBITIT)

10. ARFAIREFEABGLER
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BE-TTHF+ A=+ BLFETE
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e

12. BRER

EAARBE-FELE+-A=+—AL
FELMHRET - ADARMRE AL
518/ 518140 38,350,000 8 TE (= BB 7%

4 : [E51860,355,00087T) °

2 EE+FE T _A=+—HItFEZF
REAEBTVIZAFE 2 A QB RERE A
FE(EE184932,441,000/8 0 ( — BT N4 ¢
E51847,390,0008 L) R F AL EHITER
fi% N 4 S 5 $22,951,626,027 iR (— B Z X
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MIEHERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
B2 —EFLF+_A=+—HIFE (ABTHT)
13. Directors’ Remuneration 13. ESFM
Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section BIEEB RN TUENE 161 15K TE 2 = 5 5 8
161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as /I
follows:
Year ended 31 December 2007 BE-_ZZTtHE+-A=+—HLEE
Salaries,
allowances Retirement Share
and scheme based 2007
Directors’ benefits contributions payments Total
fees  He - RH BRI MR %A “ERLF
EEng REWREGE TEIMR ZHE By
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET
Executive directors BTES
Chan Shi Yung BRigA — 455 12 3,550 4,017
Chui Kwong Kau EIR — 390 12 3,550 3,952
Tong Seak Kan * EHB’ - 1,131 9 3,650 4,790
Chan Wai Keung BRfE — 455 12 3,550 4,017
Chang Kuo Tien * REAT 419 — - 3,650 4,069
Wang Xiang Jun * FaE" 202 - — — 202
Cheung Lim Mai Tak, RIRELE *
Grace * — 89 — - 89
Independent non- BYFHTES
executive directors
Chang Kin Man BER 120 — - — 120
Ip Wing Lun ik 120 - — — 120
Zhong Yuan R 120 — - - 120
981 2,520 45 17,950 21,496
& Mrs. Cheung Lim Mai Tak, Grace resigned on 9 February * RMEZELZLTRN _EEL+EF - N HE
2007. £ -
# Mr. Tong Seak Kan and Mr. Chang Kuo Tien were # EORTERREBEAR T LF
appointed on 7 February 2007. ZAtHEZE-
4 Mr. Wang Xiang Jun was re-designated from non- ~ FREEANR_ZTZ+FRA-+/\H
executive director to executive director on 28 May 2007. HERTESAERATES -
CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2007 “$§
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MIEHERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE—FF+F+—_HA=+—HIFFE (LBTST)
13. Directors’ Remuneration (Continued) 13. EEHM#E)
Year ended 31 December 2006 BE-_ZZF+_-_A=+—HILtHFE
Salaries,
allowances Share
and Retirement based 2006
Directors’ benefits scheme payments Total
fees ¥4 28 contributions MRS ZETRE
ExHe  KEDAR  RAGEIER IR wEy
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FAET
Executive directors HITES
Chan Shi Yung BRisA = 472 12 3,550 4,034
Chui Kwong Kau BRI = 398 12 3,550 3,960
Chan Wai Keung BRfE = 320 6 3,550 3,876
Cheung To Sang * REE" = 300 6 = 306
Cheung Lim Mai Tak, RIELE *
Grace * — 620 12 — 632
She Hing Chiu * KEH — 500 10 — 510

Non-executive director — FHTES

Wang Xiang Jun TmE 40 = = = 40
Independent non- BYFHTES
executive directors
Chang Kin Man i 353 80 = = = 80
Wu Tak Lung * RiEE" 63 — — — 63
Ip Wing Lun X 40 = = = 40
Zhong Yuan R 17 = = = 17
Lee Pui Hang, Pieann * " 5 — — — 5
245 2,610 58 10,650 13,563
# Mr. Cheung To Sang and Mr. She Hing Chiu resigned on # REAEXERKEHEED IR -_ZTZ R
26 June 2006 and 31 October 2006 respectively. FERNAZ+ANBR=ZZEERNF+A=1+—
HEHE -
& Mrs. Cheung Lim Mai Tak, Grace resigned on 9 February o RMERBATR-_ZZLF_ANAE
2007. £ -
A Mr. Wu Tak Lung and Ms. Lee Pui Hang, Pieann resigned o REEEERTEMELLEHIR_ZZ
on 18 October 2006 and 4 July 2006 respectively. NE+B+NBR=-ZEENF+ANAE
£
Annual Report 2007 F3R CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEHERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE—FF+F+—_HA=+—HIFE (ABTHT)
13. Directors’ Remuneration (Continued) 13. ESEHME)
2007 2006
—EELF ZEER
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Fees e 981 245
Other emoluments: E fth By
Salaries, allowances and benefits e EMAREYHE 2,520 2,610
Share-based payments LARRAD A< 2 738 17,950 10,650
Retirement scheme contributions RIRET B 45 58
20,515 13,318
Total FGE 21,496 13,563
During the year, no emoluments were paid by the ER - AEBVTERAZESINNSEARS
Group to the directors as an inducement to join, or MASAIADRE B 2 488) - siifE BRET
upon joining the Group, or as compensation for loss ZHEE  WEEENERNRKEMAENE -
of office. No director waived any emoluments for both
years.
14. Individuals with Highest Emoluments 14. EEHFM AL
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, ERAUESFMATES A (ZZTEX
five (2006: three) are directors whose emoluments are SR AEE  HEMNRKIFE13HE -
disclosed in note 13. The aggregate of the emoluments —EERNEFBEMER AL HENEREN
in respect of the other individuals are as follows: T
2007 2006
—EELF —TEREF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Basic salaries, allowances and benefits EXFH & - RREMFE — 299
Share-based payments VARG AD 15 2 5RIE — 6,412
Retirement scheme contributions RIRETEIH R — 10
— 6,721
m CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2007 F$§
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEEERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BFE —FTFELF+_A=+—HIFFE

14. Individuals with Highest Emoluments

(Continued)

The emoluments of the remaining two non-directors
in 2006 with the highest emoluments are within the

following bands:

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(XETTHT)

14. BEFHFMMALE)

R-ZBERNFHESFMcEBR_RIFEEA
TR -

2007 2006
—EELHF —EERF

HK$000 HK$'000

FET FET

HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 L& 3,000,000/5 7T — 1
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,500,001 & 7T E 4,000,000,5 7T — 1

15. Interests in Associates

15. REEENTF 2R

The Group
AEE
2007 2006
—EELE TETRAF
HK$000 HK$000
FET FEIT
Cost of investments, unlisted WEKA » FEE™ — 388
Share of net liabilities EEFAE — (2,107)
— (1,719)
Amounts due from associates JE R BS:  X B) FROR — | | 10,000 |
— 10,000
— 8,281

The amounts due from the associates are unsecured,
interest free and a part of the Company’s interests in
subsidiaries in the form of quasi-equity loans.

The directors considered that the carrying amounts
of the amounts due from associates to the Group

approximate their fair values.

Annual Report 2007 3R
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEHERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE-—FFLEL A=+ —HIEE (KETHIT)
15. Interests in Associates (Continued) 15. RE¢&E N T2 EZH(E)

Set out below are the particulars of the principal
associates at 31 December 2006, which in opinion of
the directors, principally affected the results of the year
or form a substantial portion of the net assets of the

NTREFERRNR_ZFETF+_A=1t—
AUAFEXEATIZFENBUAKEE
EFEERBOZETEREAFFE

Group.
Place of
Form of business Incorporation Group'’s
Name of entity structure and operations effective interest Principal activities
MR R rEEZ
EREE EEAEBEX R B BERER FTEXEH
Macau Natural Gas Limited company  Macau 40% Sourcing, storage,
Company Limited BRAR] JRPT processing,
BPIRARBRAA transmission and

Sinosky Energy (Holdings) Limited company  Macau
Company Limited BRAA JRFT
hREERIERAR QA

* In year 2006, a subsidiary of the Company held 40%
interest of Macau Natural Gas Company Limited, which
held 50% in Sinosky Energy (Holdings) Company
Limited. The Group's effective interest was therefore
20%.

During the year, the Group’s interest in Macau Natural
Gas Company Limited had increased to 100%.
Accordingly, Macau Natural Gas Company Limited
becomes a subsidiary of the Company (note 18) and
Sinosky Energy (Holdings) Company Limited becomes a
jointly controlled entity of the Group (note 16).

E CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
TEEEFMBZERERLE

sale of natural gas
REE -~ T T
Bk M E RAR

20%* Sourcing, storage,
processing,
transmission and
sale of natural gas

A F 0 mIT -
B RIEERAR

* REIZBZERFE  ARAZHBRRFAR
FIRARBERARZ40% #Ex - MZA A
A AR REERIERBRRFZ50% ° A
bt AEEEZ BB 20% ©

FR - AEBRERMARARER AR 2
BIEME100% ° Bt - BFIRKARERA
A AARARZHB AR (ME18) - M
REETRIZR B R A R RIRK AR EE 2 £ EE
HIEEE (FIsE16) ©
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MEEERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BFE —FTFELF+_A=+—HIFFE

15. Interests in Associates (Continued)

The summarised financial information in respect of the
Group's associates at 31 December 2006 is set out

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(XETTHT)

15. REE&E QT 2 Em (&)

AREBEATR-ERAF T A=+—
A2 AREERSIT |

below:
2007 2006
—EFELE —TEREF
HK$000 HK$°000
FET FET
Total assets BEEE — 32,046
Total liabilities BEEE — (36,343)
Net liabilities BEFE — (4,297)
Revenue Wz — =
Loss for the year AFEEIE — (1,512)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
MIEHERME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE—_FFEL+F+-_HA=+—HIFE (ABTHT)
16. Interests in a Jointly Controlled Entity 16. REREEFHER ZER
Particulars of the Group’s jointly controlled entity are as AEBHRZEHER 2 FHBOT ¢
follows:
Proportion
Place of of ownership
Form of business incorporation interest held by
Name of company structure and operation a subsidiary Principal activities
MR & MELRRE
NCIEZY: EELABEX R B ARG FEEHR
Sinosky Energy (Holdings) Limited company  Macau 50% Sourcing, storage,
Company Limited BRAF] R processing,
(“Sinosky™) transmission and sale
PREERIZIRAR A A of natural gas
(reX1) R fFE NI &
ERHERAR
Summary financial information on jointly controlled HEEH TR AEFBERERZMEER
entity-group’s effective interest PE o
2007
—EELF
HK$°000
FHET
Non-current assets ERBEE 89,975
Current assets MENEE 15,272
Non-current liabilitites FERBARE (26,699)
Current liabilities MEAE (56,113)
Net assets BEFE 22,435
Income A 761
Expenses 53 (1,857)
Loss for the year RNEEEE (1,096)

m CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2007 £}
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

17. Property, Plant and Equipment

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LBTTSR)

17. Y% BERRE

Group RNEME
Leasehold  Furniture and Plant and Motor  Construction
improvements fixtures equipment vehicles in progress Total
RENELE BRREE BERZE RE ERIR ay
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
FET FAT TET T TAT TET
Cost A
At 1 January 2006 RZEERE
=Ji=0 41,049 18,569 — 757 — 60,375
Additions RE 11,221 637 — — — 11,858
Disposals e (14,703) = — = = (14,703)
At 31 December 2006 RIBENE
+-fF=1-H 37,567 19,206 — 757 — 57,530
Additions HNE 495 1,621 2,738 1,364 86,417 92,635
Disposals and write off HE R (12,897) (3,021) = = = (15,918)
At 31 December 2007 RZZTLE
+ZR=t-H 25,165 17,806 2,738 2,121 86,417 134,247
Accumulated depreciation ~ Z3HFE
At 1 January 2006 RZIZTRE
—R-H 32,028 8,642 — 391 — 41,061
Charge for the year TEEER 2,945 2,250 - 108 = 5,303
Disposals and write off L& RHsE (13,967) = = = = (13,967)
At 31 December 2006 RZEENE
+-A=1-H 21,006 10,892 — 499 — 32,397
Charge for the year TEEER 3,921 237 - 158 = 6,451
Disposals and write off HE R (12,897) (3,021) = = = (15,918)
At 31 December 2007 RZEELE
+-B=t+-8 12,030 10,243 — 657 — 22,930
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2007 RZZEtE
+=B=t-8 13,135 7,563 2,738 1,464 86,417 111,317
At 31 December 2006 RZZENE
+ZF=+-H 16,561 8,314 - 258 — 25,133

Annual Report 2007 3R

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

HERERABRIZEREBRAR



Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
RE-FELE A=t —ALEE (LB FIT)
18. Interests in Subsidiaries 18. RMEB ATz
Company
AT
2007 2006
—EELF —TTRF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET
Unlisted shares, at cost FEETARD - KA 192,400 191,542
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUR KT8 A R FRIE 353,541 47,861
545,941 239,403
Less: Provision for impairment B RERE (240,880) (239,403)
305,061 —
Amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest FEWHBARIFIBENERR  £8 BEE
free and in substance a part of the Company’s interests FRARFTRMB AR ZER(NEERE
in the subsidiaries in the form of quasi-equity loans. FRR) 2 —8 D o
The Directors assessed that only a portion of the BB E D U B A R IETE AR AT UL
amounts due from subsidiaries is expected to be B o B - BEERREREERRE -

recoverable. Consequently, a provision for impairment
loss was made.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
B —FT+F+—A=+—HIFE (XETTH7)
18. Interests in Subsidiaries (Continued) 18. RMB AT ZIRE (&)
Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 RARARIRZZEZLF T+ A=1+—B 2B
December 2007 are as follows: NCIEE S F
Form of Country/place of Issued
business incorporation/ ~ Country/place  Principal and fully paid Percentage of
Name Structure establishment  of operation activities share capital interests held
AL/ BRTR
RAER ERURKS  RUER/#E LEEXR/ 4% FTER BRRE BEERAAM
Directly  Indirectly
ER 4
Achieve Smart Finance ~ Limited liability ~ British Virgin Hong Kong Investment Ordinary share US$1 — 100%
Limited company Islands holding
Achieve Smart Finance BB RERUHE BA REER LR 1%L — 100%
Limited
Bestcase Hong Kong Limited liability ~ Hong Kong Hong Kong Operation of Ordinary shares — 100%
Limited company a Chinese HK$6,000,000
restaurant
REFBERAA BRAF B 3 gensEg L16,000,00078 = 100%
T
Bright Horizon Limited liability ~ British Virgin Hong Kong Investment Ordinary shares US$2 — 100%
Worldwide Inc. company Islands holding
Bright Horizon BRAT KBRaEE AR REER LTEk2ET - 100%
Worldwide Inc.
China Energy Resources  Limited liability ~ Hong Kong Hong Kong Investment Ordinary share HK$1 100% —
Holdings Ltd company holding
PRERERARAT  ARAF &k 3 REER LBR1BT 100% —
Dragongem Limited liability ~ Hong Kong Hong Kong Operation of Ordinary shares — 100%
Development Limited company a Chinese HK$100 Class
restaurant A (Note)
HK$21,250,000
ECERRARLA ARLA &R &R FEdslER  BRRI00ET - 100%
ABR(fE)
21,250,007
Hon Po (China) Catering  Limited liability ~ Hong Kong Hong Kong Sourcing Ordinary shares — 100%
Management Limited company business HK$10,000
ZE(PE)HRERE  ARAA &R &R RBEK L@k 10,0008 - 100%
N
Annual Report 2007 F#§ CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE—FEFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

18. Investments in Subsidiaries (Continued)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BTSN )

18. RMIB AR ZIRE (&)

Form of Country/place of Issued
business incorporation/ ~ Country/place  Principal and fully paid Percentage of
Name Structure establishment  of operation activities share capital interests held
ML/ BRTR
NAER EXERVS  AUER/#E L2EF/ 4% IEEE BRRE BERZEDIN
Directly  Indirectly
HE [
Hon Po International Limited liability ~ British Virgin Hong Kong Investment and  Ordinary shares 100% -
Limited company Islands intellectual Us$151
property
holding
ZEARARAA AR ERRIEE  BA RERRREEE ERRI1S1ET 100% -
NBER
Jing Hua (Allied) Limited ~ Limited liability ~ Hong Kong Hong Kong Operation of Ordinary shares — 100%
company a Chinese HK$10,000
Restaurant Preference shares
HK$3,000,000
REMR)ERRE  ARAA i Bt gEnAER  ERR10,0008TE — 100%
583,000,000
Tt
Joy Even International  Limited liability ~ British Virgin Hong Kong Mining business  Ordinary shares 100% =
Limited company Islands US$50,000
Joy Even International  ARAF KBRELREE  BA FBER £ 50,000% T 100% =
Limited
Macau Natural Gas Limited liability ~ Macau Macau Storage, Ordinary shares — 100%
Company Limited company processing MOP1,000,000
transmission
and sale of
natural gas
RFIRRRARAR BRAT il il BE-NI- & LBk = 100%
ERIBEXA  1,000,000RM7
)

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(XETTH7)

18. ABARZKRE(E)

18. Investments in Subsidiaries (Continued)

Form of Country/place of Issued
business incorporation/  Country/place  Principal and fully paid Percentage of
Name Structure establishment  of operation activities share capital interests held
MR / BETR
NAER EXLERFSX  RUER/ %% LREAR/#E IEEE BRRE BEESEDN
Directly  Indirectly
HE &
Metropolis Harbour Limited liability ~ Hong Kong Hong Kong Operation of Ordinary shares — 100%
View Chinese company a Chinese HK$10,000
Cuisine Limited Restaurant
SRFARAA AR £ &R mahUEe  ERKR10,000ET - 100%
Ocean Grace Limited liability ~ Hong Kong Hong Kong Operation of Ordinary shares HK$2 — 100%
Investments Limited company a Chinese
Restaurant
EFREERAT BRAR G 36 bR yin LaRVET — 100%
Silverwise Ltd Limited liability ~ British Virgin Hong Kong Investment Ordinary shares 100% -
company Islands holding US$10,000
Silverwise Ltd ARAR AERLEE  BE REER LR 10,000%T 100% —
Note: The Class A shares carry no rights to dividends, no rights Bfat . AFERERZERE  EFBFBIREX

to attend or vote at general meetings and no rights
to receive any surplus assets in a return of capital in a
winding-up (other than the nominal amount paid up
or credited as paid up on such shares, after the sum of
HK$100,000,000,000,000 has been distributed to the
holders of the ordinary shares of the relevant companies
in such winding-up, if any).

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
as at 31 December 2007 which in the opinion of the
directors, principally affected the results for the year or
form a substantial portion of the net assets of Group.
To give details of all the subsidiaries would result in
particulars of excessive length.

Annual Report 2007 £k

eokES HIRE  UREEEERPR
ERARKRERNRBEERERS
B(nB)FERBEAREERIFTEA
%7k 100,000,000,000,000 78 T & 2812
BREARMD ZBRRARIIES R 2 A
BRAN) o

ERINTEZRARARAR BT LF
ToA=tT - RYAFEXERTEY
BYRRAREEEFEEA D 2K
BAR - JH2HHELRFEESE
RITEK o
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE—FEFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

19. Rental Deposits and Other Deposits

These represent rental deposits paid for the restaurants
of HK$7,480,000 (2006: HK$6,037,000) and utilities
deposits of HK$1,984,000 (2006: HK$2,579,000). The
carrying amount of rental deposits and other deposits
at 31 December 2007 approximate its fair value .

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BTSN )

19. HERERHEMTE

ZER] 2 BB T 2 7,480,000%
T(ZZE TN : 6,037,000 L) 28
&4 % 1,984,000 T(Z TN F
2,579,000 7)) 2 A& € o iR
S REMTEN —_ET+FE+_A=+—
AZRAEERE N EERS

20. Goodwill 20. &

HK$000

FET

At 1 January 2006 RZZTTRF—H—H —
Arising on acquisition of subsidiaries W BB BT B N R E A 1,172

At 31 December 2006 R-BEXF+-_HA=+—H 1,172
Arising on acquisition of a subsidiary (note 34) WeEE B B R BRI E A (it 34) 283,100

At 31 December 2007 R-ZETLF+-A=+—H 284,272

In respect of the year ended 31 December 2007,
management determines that there is no impairment of
goodwill based on the estimated recoverable amount
of the cash generating units to which the goodwill
relates. The recoverable amount of this unit has
been determined based on a value in use calculation.
The group has appointed an independent firm of
professional valuer, Grant Sherman Appraisal Limited to
made an appraisal of the fair market value of the jointly-
controlled entity, Sinosky Energy (Holdings) Company
Limited (Note 16). The company is set up and owned
equally by Macau Natural Gas Limited (“MNG") and
China Petroleum & Chemical Corporation (“Sinopec”)
to supply natural gas to Macau SAR for a period of 15
years based on a concession right granted by Macau
Energy Development Office (“"MEDO") on 15 December
2006.

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
TEEEFMBZERERLE

REBE_TTLF+-A=1+—HLEFE "
EREEENEERBE R EESBM 2 ET
A Bl S EmEEmETERE - ZBENZ
A E S EIRBFEAEENEELETE - X
EREZABUEEMEBEMTETGEARA
A ARSI BB RKERIERBMRA A
ZAFHEETHGKFE16) - ZARIHA
BPAXARKABRAG(BPFIRAK ) HEep
BAEmRIEIERGERAR(TFEA])K

WHEEE - UBEBRMERERNEA
ECRMEREEHAZT R _ZTREF
TZATRBRE 2SRRI R M
RAR - BAEIISEF -
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

BE —FTFLFF_A=+—HIFFE (BB HT)

20. Goodwill (Continued) 20. EE#E)
The recoverable amount of this CGU is determined ZEBEAM AW E S EREFEAEEREE
based on a value in use calculation which uses cash flow BE  #ZAFRARKESHEZVKEEE
projections based on financial budgets approved by the FHz—tNFReRERARUREGF
directors covering a twenty-fourth-year period, and a 17.66% (ZZEZRF HF17.03%) °
discount rate of 17.66% per annum (2006: 17.03% per
annum).
Cash flow projections during the budget period are EEHAED 2 RenEEAKIREE S
based on the same expected gross margins during the N2 HREHREFNERBEHRAN 2 BIRE -
budget period and the inflation during the budget BEEE TRESBERKECEERR
period. The directors believe that any reasonable ZEMEREHE TSR ERARERRE
possible change in the key assumptions on which BEEBAIYEEEE

recoverable amount is based would not cause the
aggregate carrying amount to exceed the aggregate
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit.

21. Deferred Taxation 21. EEFIE
(a) The components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities (a) RNGEEEABRZELRHE(EE)
in the consolidated balance sheet are as follows: / BEARIT S IOT -

Accelerated
depreciation

Deferred tax (assets)/ EERE(EE)/ allowances Tax losses Total
liabilities arising from: BEELH MEFTERE BIEER @st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
At 1 January 2006, 31 RZEERF—A—H
December 2006 and “EBERFR
2007 —TELF
+=-RA=+—H 645 (515) 130
There were no movements during the years ended BE_ZZEFN_ZTT+F+_A=+—
31 December 2006 and 2007. HIEFEWMmES) -
Annual Report 2007 3§ CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

BE—FEFLFF_A=+—HIFFE (LOETTST)

21. Deferred Taxation (Continued) 21. EEBIIEGE)

(b) Deferred tax assets not recognised (b) ABRELHEELEE

In accordance with the accounting policy set out in BB EE3(p) FREk 2 FETEUR - A&
note 3(p), the group has not recognised deferred B Rt BIAE1E 7,186,750 8
tax assets in respect of cumulative tax losses of TT(ZZTEZNF : 9.644,54278 70 ) T
HK$7,186,750 (2006: HK$9,644,542) as it is not RELERIBEE - REAK/NEENIE
probable that future taxable profits against which AEEREEB T RAIEE A BAZ
the losses can be utilised will be available in the EEB 2 ARRERBRN - BIEHRIT
relevant tax jurisdiction and entity. The tax losses % - BIEEBY TS E o

do not expire under current tax legislation.

22. Inventories 22. 78
2007 2006
—EELHF “EBEERF
HK$000 HK$°000
FEIT FHET
Food and beverages R R &# 6,700 5,393
At 31 December 2006 and 2007, inventories were stated RZEERER_ZETLF+_A=+—
at net realisable value. B WEFERITZRFEIEE-
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE—EE+FEF - A=1—HIFEE (BT IR)
23. Trade and Other Receivables 23. EWERM R HtEWRIE
Customers are usually offered a credit period ranging EF—REGZEEMR—ZE=EATE -
from one to three months. An ageing analysis of AEBR_ZEZELFR-ZZFTF+=A
accounts receivable as at 31 December 2007 and 2006 =+ —BZREWERZERS AT
is as follows:
Group
AEE
2007 2006
—EELF ZTEREF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Trade receivables FEUAR K
Current to 3 months BIHAZ= =& A 1,062 2,318
Over 1 year HBE—F 44 83
Total trade receivables FEU AR TR 4 58 1,106 2,401
Prepayments, deposits and other FEMFIAE - 5] REMEWGRIR
receivables 40,687 1,816
The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables RNEEF K ANR EKES N EMEIE 7 BB
of the Group and the Company approximate their fair BEEAENTFEERES -
values.
Annual Report 2007 43R CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
HE—TE+FF-A=+—HIFE (BTSN )
23. Trade and Other Receivables (Continued) 23. EWERRREMEWRIEE)
The ageing analysis of trade receivables that are neither I M Rl Ko £ [FE R 2R TRUE 2 FE W BR R
individually nor collectively considered to be impaired is ZEREONAT
as follows:
Group
AEE
2007 2006
—EELF —TEREF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Neither past due nor impaired EE A R RRE 1,062 2,318
More than 1 year past due AR R — 44 83
1,106 2,401

108

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
relate to a wide range of customers for whom there
was no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate
to a number of independent customers that have a
good track record with the Group. Based on past
experience, management believes that no impairment
allowance is necessary in respect of these balances as
there has not been a significant change in credit quality
and the balances are still considered fully recoverable.
The Group does not hold any collateral over these
balances.

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
TEEEFRMBZERERLE

BRI N ARREZ BB FRERBRS MG
AR IR AL ER 2 B o

ERMERBEBUKARS R EREH
NEERFEALRZBIEFER - RiB
BELER  EEREREHRNEEERYEL
REREHLZEHEHRDIRE /A BB
B - WHARZEERELBERRE - &%
B3 k% F R A R o

Annual Report 2007 3R



Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

24. Other Current Financial Assets

25.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(XETTH7)

24. Ht B SmEE

Group and Company

AEEREAQT
2007 2006
“EEBLEF ZEERF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET

Trading securities listed in Hong Kong, REBLMZEERS

at market value RmSEE 35,594 —
Cash balance in a security account BHEERPIH SR 1,428 —
37,022 —

Refundable Deposits

On 24 September 2007, Mr. Wang Jian Guo, an unrelated
party and Joy Even International Limited, a subsidiary
of the Group, entered into the agreement in relation to
the proposed acquisition of the 51% equity interest in
each of the target companies, Bu Tuo County Wu Zhou
Minerals Limited Liability Company (fi#6% fMNEE AR
H1E/AF]) and Hui Li County Wan Feng Mining Limited
Liability Company (2B HELEEEFREMEAR]) of an
aggregate consideration of RMB498 million (equivalent
of HK$516). Both companies are limited liability company
established in the PRC. The principal activities of both
companies are in the development of mines in the PRC.
The Group has already paid a refundable deposit of
HK$20,725,000 (equivalent to RMB20,000,000) to Wang
Jian Guo during the year. As at 31 December 2007, the
proposed acquisition has not yet been completed.

The carrying amounts of the refundable deposit
approximate their fair values.

Annual Report 2007 £k

25. AREE &

RZZEZE+FENA=-TMA FERLE
(EEEAL) B IEREER AR (AEE
ZHBAR)ILHE R EEEZWE
BERARMEGZAMNBEEERETAAILS
BRELYREARETARETHZ51% K
W BRER AR 498,000,000 T(HEE
#516,000,000 7 7T ) ° MREIA E¥H AR
B 2 BRAR - MEARZEBEKY
ARPBEFAERES - AEBERFRRTE
Bl S AR [BIR] 4 20,725,000 7% 7T (48
£HN AR 20,000,0007T) c RZEE+FE
+=A=1+—8 ZHWEDERTEX -

RO 2 REERE N FEERS -
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLF+_A=+—HIFFE

26. Trade and Other Payables

The ageing analysis of trade payables of the Group as at
31 December 2007 and 2006 is as follows:

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BTSN )

26. BARAREAENKIE

AEER-_ZEZLFR_ZTZTF+-A
=+ —HZEMBRZIRESTWT

Group

PN |
2007 2006

—EEtF —ETX

HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Current to 3 months BIEZ==1@A 11,085 12,383
4 to 6 months MERfE A — 19
Over 6 months Bid~1EA 3,886 3,877
Total trade payables FEfT AR TR B 14,971 16,279
Accruals and other payables FERTRUA R E A FET 3R 83,700 33,440

The carrying amounts of trade and other payables of
the Group and the Company approximate their fair
values.

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

RE-FELE A=t —ALEE (LB TAIT)

27. Cash and Cash Equivalents 27. RERERRE
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial REMERMTRWREEFR 2B RS
year as shown in the cash flow statement can be FIR& A EGE EEBER 2 IEHIER LR
reconciled to the related item in the consolidated LU

balance sheet, as follows:

Group Company
AEE P NG|
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EEtHF —EERF —EZLF —EERF
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
FEx FEIT FET FEIT
— Cash at banks — RITIFH 369,606 43,331 334,816 29,154
— Cash in hand — BEFRE 907 1,411 11 34
370,513 44,742 334,827 29,188
28. Amount due to a Related Company 28. BIBEARRIE
The amount due to a related company is unsecured, FENBEATIREAEIET B REENK
interest free and is repayable on demand. BEE o
Annual Report 2007 &3] CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED 111
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLF+_A=+—HIFFE

29. Bank Loans

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BTSN )

29. RITER

Group

rEE
2007 2006
—BELE ZETRF
HKS$'000 HK$'000
FET FET

Bank loans repayable: ERTHEREE 2 RITER -

Within one year —FN 3,084 891
In the second year F_F 26,913 346
In the third to fifth years E=FFERF — 216
29,997 1,453
Portion classified as current liabilities BIERBBERD (3,084) (891)
Non-current portion FEENERER 5 26,913 562

At 31 December 2007, the Group’s banking facilities
were supported by personal guarantees executed by
certain directors of a subsidiary.

Bank loans carried interest at floating rate, which is
determined with reference to Prime rate plus 1% per
annum quoted by the banker from time to time or the
banker’s cost of fund whichever is higher.

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
TEEEFMBZERERLE

RZZZLF+ZRA=+—H  ~EEZ§
TREREHMNBEARETESRLZMEA
PERIEES -

RITEFTREDNEGFE - HEBERITT

BAR e XBEMNEMER1EHRITZE
ERAMEZESEETE °
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Notes to the Financial Statements

RATS B M &
For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE—FF+F+—_HA=+—HIFFE (LB TST)
30. Share Capital 30. g4
2007 2006
“EEtE ZETR
Number Number
of shares Amount of shares Amount
RGEE Ex BOEE £
Note HKS'000 HKS$ 000
it &7 AT
Authorised T
Ordinary shares of HK$0.05 each ~ BREE0.05/87T 10,000,000,000 500,000 10,000,000,000 500,000
ZERR
At 1 January and 31 December ~ R—FA—HBE
+-A=1-H
Issued and fully paid: BETRAR -
Ordinary shares of HK$0.05 (2006:  &FRTEE0.05/8 7T
HK$0.05) each (Z2TRE:
0.05%7)Z
il 2,553,900,000 127,695 2,551,200,000 127,560
At 1 January R—A—-R

Issue of shares upon exercise of  E{T{EIBRIEM

share options BORH (@) - - 2,700,000 135
Issue of shares for acquisition of a ~ E4T {3 SAELMEE

subsidiary VNG b) 200,000,000 10,000 — —
Issue of shares for cash RS ETRA () 270,000,000 13,500 — —
At 31 December R+-A=t—-H 3,023,900,000 151,195 2,553,900,000 127,695
The following changes in the share capital of the RRBIBRARBE_ZEZLER_TTRF
Company took place during the years ended 31 TZA=T—RIEFERBENTEE :

December 2007 and 2006:

(@) On 6 December 2006, 2,700,000 shares of (a) RZZEZARF+_AXAB  RITEE
HK$0.05 each were issued at HK$1.29 each RHERERRITEESR1.298T
upon the exercise of share options granted. The %%172,700,000 IR F AR B 0.05 % 7T
premium on issue of shares of HK$3,348,000 was ZW&fh - BT 2 % (8 3,348,000
credited to the share premium account. BB ARG RER
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE—FEFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

30. Share Capital (Continued)

(b)

On 2 February 2007, 200 million shares of the
Company were issued, allotted and credited as
fully paid to Mr. Tong Seak Kan and Mr. Chang
Kuo Tien pursuant to the agreement to acquire
the entire equity interest in and shareholders’
loan owned by Bright Horizon Worldwide Inc.
The market value of the shares, as quoted on the
Stock Exchange, at the date of entering into the
Agreement amounted to HK$212 million.

On 13 March 2007, East Global International
Limited (“East Global”), a substantial shareholder
of the Company and owned by Mr. Tong Seak Kan
and Mr. Chang Kuo Tien equally, entered into the
placing agreement with the Company and ABN
AMRO Bank N.V. and NM Rothschild & Sons (Hong
Kong) Limited, the placing agents, pursuant to
which the placing agents agreed to place up to
270 million shares of the Company at the price of
HK$1.65 per share on behalf of the East Global.
East Global also entered into the subscription
agreement with the Company pursuant to which
East Global agreed to subscribe for up to 270
million shares of the Company, which was equal
to the number of shares that were placed by the
Placing Agents. The placing and subscription were
completed and net proceeds of the subscription
amounted to approximately HK$423 million.

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
TEEEFRMBZERERLE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BTSN )

30. BRA(#&)

(b)

R-_ZET+HE-_A_B BEWH=E
M) /E 8518 5t & & ok BY B 5T A B 1T -
fid 2% & A BR 51 /E 44 2 200,000,000 f%
AR AR - LAY Bright Horizon
Worldwide Inc. Z & ZBA% # & B 45
ZHREREF o RET M 1% A HY - HoEg
REFTFTMRERTE  RrzmES
212,000,000/8 ¢ °

RZZFZELF=A+=H ARAZ
* Z % E East Global International
Limited ([East Globall) (E T3 #E 5
REERKBRBELENEHRE)ER
RAIREHIRITEEDITREFBRR
F(BEB)ERAR(EERE]EIL
& ez - Bt EERERERE
East Global iZ& % 1.658 L 2 BI&ED
£ 5% 270,000,000 B A A A %15 °
East Global J1 B2 7K A 5] ] 32 38 B8 1
% Bt 0 East Global I ERERZ
270,000,000 AR R A M0 - HER
EREMES 2RNDEE - KES
HERRESEDTK  REFHEZM
BRI FE#) 5 423,000,000 7T °
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007

HBE-FTLE+= A= —FILFE

31.

Share Option Scheme

Under the terms of the share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) adopted conditionally by the Company on
28 January 2002, the board of directors of the Company
may, at its discretion, grant options to the directors,
employees and consultants of the Company and its
subsidiaries to subscribe for shares of the Company.

The maximum number of unexercised share options
currently permitted to be granted under the Scheme is
an amount equivalent, upon their exercise, to 30% of
the shares of the Company in issue at any time. Any
further grant of share options in excess of this limit is
subject to shareholders’ approval in a general meeting.

Share options granted to a director, chief executive
or substantial shareholder of the Company, or any of
their associates are subject to approval in advance by
the independent non-executive directors. In addition,
any share option granted to a substantial shareholder
or an independent non-executive director of the
Company, or to any of their associates, in excess of
0.1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any time
or with an aggregate value (based on the price of the
Company's shares at the date of the grant) in excess of
HK$5 million, within 12 months period, are subject to
shareholders’ approval in advance in a general meeting.

An option may be exercised in accordance with the
terms of the Scheme at any time during the period
commencing immediately after the date on which the
option is deemed to be granted and accepted and
expiring on a date to be notified by the directors to
each grantee which shall not be more than 10 years
from the date on which the option is deemed to be
granted and accepted. According to the Scheme, there is
no provision requiring a minimum holding period before
an option may be exercised. A nominal consideration of
HK$1 is payable on acceptance on grant of an option
under the Scheme.

Annual Report 2007 3k

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(XETTH7)

31.

BRAETE

BRIBEARBAR BT -_F—A -+ \BE
MR E(TZAE DIER A
RBEBEARNBERARRLKENBARIZE
= EEREERLBERENZEARAR
25 e

REBZ AR BRTAR T ZRITER
B ERZ#B FRNITER - A2
AR EAEREE BTN Z230% ° £
HRAB I IR 2 AR R AR SRK
g BB BRALE

BPARRGBES  TREHIFEERES
HAEMBEA T 2 BREXNESESIE
SIEITE R UM o AN ERE+ =
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007

BE-FTLE+= A= —HILFE

31.

Share Option Scheme (Continued)

The exercise price of the share options is determinable
by the directors, but may not be less than the higher of
(i) the Stock Exchange closing price of the Company’s
shares on the date of grant of the share options; (ii) the
average Stock Exchange closing price of the Company’s
shares for the five trading days immediately preceding
the date of the grant; and (iii) the nominal value of the
Company'’s shares.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to
dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

The fair value of the share options granted during the
year was approximately HK$29,000,000, (HK$0.73
each) (2006: HK$170,000,000, HK$0.73 each) of
which the Group recognised a share option expense of
HK$7,300,000 (2006: HK$33,183,000) during the year
ended 31 December 2007.

During the year ended 31 December 2007, options to
subscribe for 40,000,000 shares (2006: 233,100,000)
were granted to eligible participants at exercise price of
HK$1.49 (2006: HK$1.29 to HK$3.325) in accordance
with the Scheme.

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
TEEEFMBZERERLE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BTSN )

31.

B AERT &l (4T

BRETEENRESEE  ETFSIRNT
JI=Fz&mE  BO)RELBREZR
B 3PP A A B B An 2 T ME ¢ (i) BT
REEAEZ B AT AER 5 H B 3 AP R
RE D 2 FIHURTE - K (i) AR R
[EIN=I

FE B S T ER A A MR B SR R
RE LR ZHER

FANE D EEIREN AT EE49/429,000,000%5
JC(EH0.73870) (ZZFZ /54 170,000,000
BT BiR0.737) - ERAKEEBEEREE
—EELF+ A=+ —HI-FEEREAE
F957 7,300,000 70( —EZ 754 ¢ 33,183,000
BT °

REBEE_ZT+HF+_A=+—HItFE
EREZAEIRITHEE 1498 (ZTT X
F 1298 TLE3325B L) AABKRAH
% T2 8% 40,000,000 (- BTN ¢
233,100,000 %) B 19 2 BE AR A -
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
RE-FTLFI=A=t—HLFR (Bl EAI)
31. Share Option Scheme (Continued) 31. BR#EEIE)

(a) The following table discloses movements in the (@) TRBEFANRGERIEZZE !

Company's share options during the year:

Year ended 31 December 2007 BE-_ZZtF+=-BA=+—HL#F
E
Closing price
Outstanding Granted Exercised Forfeited Expired  Outstanding immediate
at beginning during the during during during at end of before the
Date of grant  of the year year the year the year the year the year  date of grant
SERA
RE] RER EF:F i

RtiAH WRTE  FABEE  FABAE  FABRK  EABER AT K

Directors £
MrChanShivung  Belisgs 2112006 25,000,000 - - - — 25000000 1620
Mr. Chan Wai Keung st 2/1112006 25,000,000 - - - - 25,000,000 1.620
Mr. Chui Kwong Kau EfREs 2/1112006 25,000,000 — — - - 25,000,000 1.620
Mr. Chang Kuo Tien FEARE 121212007 - 20,000,000 — - - 20,000,000 1.490
Mr. Tong Seak Kan EHRLE 121212007 — 20,000,000 - — — 20,000,000 1.490
Total Directors EET L 75,000,000 40,000,000 - - — 115,000,000
Employees k& 211712006 500,000 — — - - 500,000 1.270
25/9/2006 45,000,000 — — - - 45,000,000 1,350
Total Employees R 45,500,000 - - - — 45,500,000
Others £t 2/6/2006 25,000,000 - - - - 25,000,000 1.660
25/972006 72,300,000 — — - - 72,300,000 1.360
Total Others A% 97,300,000 - - — — 97,300,000
Total All Categories ~ FiEBRIEE 217,800,000 40,000,000 - - — 257,800,000
Annual Report 2007 3R CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

e
MBHRRME
For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
B2 —FTF+F+-A=1—HIFE (ABTHT)
31. Share Option Scheme (Continued) 31. BRR#EEIE)
(@) (Continued) (@) (#&)
Year ended 31 December 2006 BE-ZEZEAF+ZA=Z+—-BLHF
E
Closing price
Outstanding Granted Exercised Forfeited Expired  Outstanding  immediate
at beginning during during during during  atendof  before the
Date of grant  of the year the year the year the year the year the year date of grant
REH] FR R ER O RERR BERIZ
REAH  RAGR  FRERH Bfe BRI BER A1 W (E
Directors: B2
Mr. Cha Shi Yung BEALE 2/11/2006 — 25,000,000 — — — 25,000,000 1.620
Mr. Chan Wai Keung ~ RE%%4E 2/11/2006 — 25,000,000 — - — 25,000,000 1.620
Mr. Chui Kwong Kau &% EREE 2/11/2006 — 25,000,000 — — — 25,000,000 1.620
Total Directors 301 — 75,000,000 — — — 75,000,000
Employees: EE 19/4/2006 — 12,600,000 — 12,600,000 — — 3325
217712006 — 500,000 — — — 500,000 1.270
25/9/2006 — 45,000,000 — — — 45,000,000 1.350
Total Employees EE4Y — 58,100,000 — 12,600,000 — 45,500,000
Others it 2/6/2006 — 25,000,000 — — — 25,000,000 1.660
25/9/2006 — 75,000,000 2,700,000 — — 72,300,000 1.350
Total Others HitE Y — 100,000,000 2,700,000 — — 97,300,000
Total All Categories  fiEERI4# — 233,100,000 2,700,000 12,600,000 — 217,800,000
CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2007 F 3R
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE—TE+FF-A=+—HIFE (XETTH7)
31. Share Option Scheme (Continued) 31. BRESTE(E)
(b) The number and weighted average exercise prices (b)y BERREZEE MMNEFHTEEN
of share options are as follows: T :
2007 2006
Weighted Weighted
average Number of average Number of
exercise price  share options exercise price share options
per share granted per share granted
BRnE BRI B ERLE
THHEE REHE THTEE e A
Outstanding at beginning of the year REMHATR 1.52 217,800,000 = =
Granted B 1.49 40,000,000 1.61 233,100,000
Exercised BiTE — - 129 (2,700,000)
Lapsed AN - - 3.32 (12,600,000)
QOutstanding at the end of the year RELEALTHE 1.51 257,800,000 1.52 217,800,000
An independent firm of professional valuer, Asset B EELEMEETEERNERA
Appraisal Limited, has been appointed to value the FEEZTEHBREZSTE D EER
share options granted under the Scheme. FEHESTIEE o
The options outstanding at the end of the year REBR W KITEEREZ NESRT
have a weighted remaining contractual life of 8.9 AEHFHASIE(ZEENE 99
years (2006: 9.9 years). F) o
Annual Report 2007 F$§ CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE—FEFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

31. Share Option Scheme (Continued)

(0

The fair value of the stock options granted was
estimated on the date of grant using the Black-
Scholes option pricing model with the following
assumptions:

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BTSN )

31. BREE)
(0 EROEBEEREHAHZAFEE

TERABIAN R SR B EER
AEHfEE - BARRKRWET

12 February 2 November 25 September 21 July 2 June 19 April
Date of grant 2007 2006 2006 2006 2006 2006
“EELE TR TR —ZZTRX TR —ZTRX
it A H ZAt=H +-A=A AA=tER +tA=1-H ~AZR MA+RA
Number of options BB HES B 40,000,000 75,000,000 120,000,000 500,000 25,000,000 12,600,000
Share price RE 1.49 162 135 127 1.66 3.325
Exercise price 1fEE 1.49 1.78 1.29 1.29 1.70 3.325
Vesting period (in ~ REH(E) 4 5 4 1 5 6
years)
Dividend yield kex 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Volatility it 98.79% 88.02% 85.05% 82.40% 93.90% 109.82%
Rick-free interest ~ ERRF|% 410%-4242%  364%-3703%  360%-3658% 428%  434%-4569%  4.245%-4544%
rate
Expected weighted ~ TBEFIIETHER 1.75 22 189 1.00 230 324
average option BEH(F)

lives (in years)

The 260-days daily volatility from Bloomberg was
adopted in the valuation of share options. Risk
free interest rate represented the yield to maturity
of the Hong Kong Exchange Fund Note issued by
the Hong Kong Monetary Authority with respect
terms as at the valuation date. Options granted
are subject to a vesting scale as determined by
the board of Directors on each grant. The vested
share options are exercisable within ten years of
the grant date, providing that the grantees remain
under the employment of the Group. The expected
weighted average option lives used in the model
was based on management’s best estimate, for the
effect of non transferability exercise restrictions,
behavioral considerations, and current market
conditions.

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
TEEEFRMBZERERLE

& IR 7 (B B 2 5T {5 BL A Bloomberg 2
260 BT HIKBE R - EE A X5
RIEEBREEGS  BESRER
BEEITEBINEE &R 2 T Bk
e EREBREIBRNREZGNE
RBEEREECFBLY - ERBE
RRIERT AR B BB AT T FRTT{E -
WERZANBREZENAEE - ZIE
B A 2 T8 ERRE AR A N 19 S ER T
ERNEREEHFEBMEITERE - 17
RERRBFITTRZ KEME ©
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

31. Share Option Scheme (Continued)

(0

(Continued)

Share-based compensation benefits represent
the estimated fair value of services received or
to be received in exchange for the grant of the
relevant options over the vesting period. The
total of which is based on the fair value of the
options at the date of grant. The amount for
each period is determined by spreading the fair
value of the options over the relevant vesting
periods and is recognised as staff costs (note
7) and related expenses with a corresponding
increase in the share options reserve. The share-
based compensation benefits recorded for the
year ended 31 December 2007 with respect to
the options granted amounted to HK$38,900,000
(2006: HK$33,183,000) of which HK$24,362,500
(2006: HK$18,645,500) was recognised as
staff cost and of which HK$14,537,500 (2006:
HK$14,537,000) related to share options granted
to certain consultants of the Group and was
recognised other operating expenses respectively.

Annual Report 2007 £k

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(XETTH7)

31. BRESTEE)

(@)

(%)

LARR D B EL 1 2 S BN F &5 R B A 57 /B
BB AR B AR S TR ER B JE BR
L ERRE 2 HTAFEE - 5
pERELEHE R EREATE
BrftE - KBz REEEBEER
B ATFEERNEEEBEREEME
T WHERBE TRA(HET) %8
AR - MR E I ELD H L
meBE—ETLF+=-A=+—H
IEFE - BB B REL 82 AR
1 RERE 2 F B F%5 /5 38,900,000 %
TT(ZZFZT N4 ¢ 33,183,000/87T)
H 24,362,500 L (ZEENF
18,645,5007%8 70 ) iR A B T K
Ao MHEA14,537,5008 T(ZEZ
JNEE 1 14,537,5008 0) TR IR T
AEEETEB 2 EBREL S BIER
BEMLERSE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLF+_A=+—HIFFE

32. Commitments
(a) Operating lease commitments

The Group leases certain of its restaurants, offices
and warehouses under non-cancellable operating
lease arrangements with remaining lease terms
ranging from one to five years. At 31 December
2007, the Group had total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases
falling due as follows:

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LUBTHI7)
32. &iE
(a) RBEBERE

AEERBETAIMBELEHORY R
RETEE BMAZERAE % THE
HR—E2EAFTEF R_FTLF
TZA=+t—R  AEERER T
FHB BT AIHELERN 2 RE
RERSNFEER

The Group
rEE

2007 2006

—ERLE  —TTAF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FET

Within one year —FA 26,928 30,029
In the second to fifth years, inclusive F_FEFNF(BEER

M) 13,717 38,989

40,645 69,018

At the balance sheet date, the Company has
given corporate guarantee in favour of a landlord
to secure for future operating lease payments
of a wholly-owned subsidiary amounting
to approximately HK$4,550,000 (2006:
HK$12,350,000).

At 31 December 2007 and 2006, the Company
did not have any other significant operating lease
arrangements.

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
TEEEFMBZERERLE

REEBR  ARRAB—RE2EAKBAR
A) 2 R R A& T E 5 549 4,550,000
BT (ZZFZ N4 12,350,000 7T)
m—EEREQRER -

RZEZLEFR_ZTEERF+A
=+—H > ARATETMEMEK
EETHL L BE o
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE—TE+FF-A=+—HIFE (XETTHT)
32. Commitments (Continued) 32. A¥EH)

(b) Capital Commitments

As at 31 December 2007, neither the Group
nor the Company had any capital commitment.
Depending on the future development of the
LNG business of Sinosky, additional funding,
the amount of which cannot be ascertained at
present, may be required and it is expected that
Sinosky may carry out project financing on its own
for investment in its LNG project, if necessary. The
expected capital investments by Sinosky on LNG
project to be approximately MOP8,000 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$7,760 million)
and it is expected that approximately 80% of the
capital investments is be financed by Sinosky’s
level project financing in a form of loan facility
while the remaining 20% is be financed by the
shareholders of Sinosky.

33. Related Party Transactions

Transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries,
which are related parties of the Company, have been
eliminated on consolidation and are not disclosed in this
note. Details of transactions between the Group and
other related parties are disclosed below.

During the year and in the ordinary course of business,
the Group had the following material transactions with
related parties which are not members of the Group:

(a) Key management personnel remuneration
Remuneration for key management personnel
of the Group, including amounts paid to the

Company's directors as disclosed in note 13 to the
financial statements.

Annual Report 2007 3R

(b) BEAEE

R-IZEZL+F+-_A=+—H K&
B RARG) B EERERNEE - R
FTHRHXBIERAREB ZAKRER
ME  XEFSHINES(BEE A
HWAREHERE ) BHRAZTER &
ABEBITEERERBILRAL
BEMEZBEEBEES - BHHP XY
BIERAREEEL CERREN R
S8 P9 7T 8,000,000,000 7T (48 & 7 49
7,760,000,000770) + WIAHIE A&
BEH80% BHHTPRBITEE ZTEE &
BELERBERR)REES M
T20% i AP RRERBEESD ©

33. BEALXRS

AAREEBRARBEEALZMBEAR
ETZXHERGEAKRARFHE  AENA
MIFEIEE - AREMERMEEALETZIR
HABRBLT ©

FARRAEEZ BEXBBET - AEE
EEARKERE AR CHEALTAEATEX

R
(a) FEEBAEME
BTAREBTEEBABZME (BE

MARBEEY N2 &) FENT B
HwERMIFE13 ©
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE—FEFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

33. Related Party Transactions (Continued)

(b) Transactions arising from operations

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LAETTET)

33. BEALRZ#)

(b) BEELZXE

2007 2006
—EELF —EERF
Note HK$’000 HK$000
ik FET FET
Rental expenses paid to related BENEAEAREEHT ()
companies 2,786 2,496
Note: Kzt -

(i) The rental expenses were paid to:

(a)

N.W.P. Investments Limited (“N.W.P.
Investments”), which is controlled
indirectly by a discretionary trust of
which Mr. Ng Wing Po’s wife and
certain of his children are beneficiaries.
Mr. Ng is a director of certain
subsidiaries of the Company and a
director of N.W.P. Investment. The
rental expenses were based on the
agreement signed with the Group.

Hon Po Investment Limited of which
directors of certain subsidiaries of the
Company have a beneficial interest.
The rental expenses were based on the
tenancy agreements signed with the
Group.

These related party transactions also
constitute connected party transactions
as defined under the Listing Rules.

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
TEEEFRMBZERERLE

(i) MEEHMNF:

(a)

AR BB R DA XKK
BE] ThlERKEE
EZETFTREETTEAR
R@mAZ2RETEERE
B REERARABET
MBARZES  WRX
BREZESR - MEHX
TIRBEAREMRBET
CERECE

AAREHR(FHE)ER
A7 ARAETFHEA
Az EEREFEEES
2 - LB X HIRE A
7 B 3 T 2 HR O 1 2
HeE

HEREALRZTEK
EHRAERZBEAL

%5
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

AE-FELF+=A=+—FLFE (BT

34. Acquisition of a Subsidiary 34. WEEKEB AT
On 10 January 2007, the Group acquired 100% of RZEZELF—A+H xEEHEZR
the issued share capital of Bright Horizon Worldwide {&292,000,0007% st U BEBright Horizon
Inc. for a consideration of HK$292 million which holds Worldwide Inc. 2 B EB1TIRAN100% © 2 A
60% interest in Macau Natural Gas Company Limited ARFEBRMRARARERAF(BPIRARD)
("MNG") and as a result, MNG became a wholly owned 2 60% 1 BURFIRARKAERNESR 2
subsidiary of the Group. This transaction has been 2EMBAR - LKERRESEGEA
accounted for by the purchase method of accounting. ik - {82453 ©80,000,000% 7T & 1~
The consideration comprised cash of HK$80 million and (& {& 212,000,000 % 7T 2 200,000,000 %
200 million ordinary shares of the Company with an RATERK -

aggregate fair value of HK$212 million.

Annual Report 2007 F 3R CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE—FEFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BTSN )

34. Acquisition of Subsidiary (Continued) 34. WEBKEB AT (&)

The net assets acquired in the transaction, and the

RRGPBBEBZFEERMELEZEED

goodwill arising, are as follows: ™
Acquiree’s
carrying
amount before Fair value
combination adjustments Fair value
BWEAR
REBtA
ZHREE AV EERE AVEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
FET FET FAET
Net assets acquired: FIKEEFEE :
Prepayments and other receivables TR FOE R E IR 839 = 839
Cash and bank balances R RBITHES 23,258 — 23,258
Other payables and accruals H b e 008 I e T 20R (962) — (962)
Net identifiable assets acquired 23,135 — 23,135
Goodwill = 283,100
Total consideration BRE 306,235
Total consideration satisfied by: BREUTIIFRLA
Cash consideration paid BERHEERE 80,000
Cash paid and payable for direct HUBELACERRY
expenses incurred in relation to the ERNkENz RS
acquisition 7,560
87,560
Shares issued BETRH 212,000
Interest in an associate i UNEIP 6,675
306,235
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition: ~ WRELZHLREFE ¢
Cash consideration paid, included direct ~ BERELRE W B85
expenses EEAX 87,560
Cash and cash equivalent balances R e RERRSEH
acquired (23,258)
64,302

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
TEEEFRMBZERERLE
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

BE—_FF+F+-_HA=+—HIFFE (BB HT)

34. Acquisition of Subsidiary (Continued) 34. WEBKEB AT (&)
Goodwill arose in the acquisition because the cost of BHRBEXABREI N AKBRIIRAR
the acquisition included a control premium paid to BRAF(CRPIRAS ] - Bright Horizon
acquire Macau Natural Gas Company Limited (“MNG”"), Worldwide Inc. %58 60% 2 KB AR 1%
a 60% owned subsidiary of Bright Horizon Worldwide IR E - EBEENE o It BEH
Inc. In addition, the consideration paid for the YR REERBESRFIRARNF KEE
acquisition effectively included amounts paid for MNG's RERBRAR(ERBEAERKROERA R
interest in the equally owned jointly-controlled entity, HERE 2 LREHER) o BRI 2K
Sinosky Energy (Holdings) Company Limited with China I8 o RRERIZER AR A RIRBERPIALIRE
Petroleum & Chemical Corporation to supply natural BRAAZ(CERMEREERN DR T
gas to Macau SAR for a period of 15 years based on a ANE+TZATHEBRD CETEMRRPERER
concession right granted by Macau Energy Development HERAR - BREI5EF o WWIEHRREFIRER
Office ("MEDO") on 15 December 2006. This concession BRPE TR R ZETEREEAREESH
right granted by MEDO to Sinosky could not be reliably RBISEREREREAOLE - HE - &
measured and separately recognised from goodwill R ES R - MEAR R E REFE
because they are not capable of being separated from DFIER °

the Group and sold, transferred, licensed, rented or
exchanged, either individually or together with any
related contracts.

Annual Report 2007 F 3R CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007

36.

BE-FTLE+= A= —HIL R

35.

Contingent Liabilities

At 31 December 2007, except for the corporate
guarantee given by the Company for operating lease
commitment of a wholly-owned subsidiary as set out in
note 32 to the financial statements, the Company has
no other significant contingent liabilities.

Capital Risk Management
The Group's objectives when managing capital are:

o To safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as
a going concern, so that it continues to provide
returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders;

° To support the Group’s stability and growth; and

o To provide capital for the purpose of strengthening
the Group's risk management capability.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages
its capital structure to ensure optimal capital structure
and shareholder returns, taking into consideration
the future capital requirements of the Group and
capital efficiency, prevailing and projected profitability,
projected operating cash flows, projected capital
expenditures and projected strategic investment
opportunities. The Group has not adopted any formal
dividend policy.

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
TEEEFRMBZERERLE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BTSN )

35.

36.

HREE

RZZZELF+-RA=+—H  BRRUBR
RMERAMER—HE2EMBRRZEE
MEARER R RERIN - AR RBEER
HtEXRIARAIE -

BEXREEE
AEMEREAZBIER !

e RIEAKEEFELE BERER
R E AR5 A A9 Bl 2 2 3k 5 A

T

o XRAKEBEZREMREER: R

o RHEBEAUMBAEEZRREERE
j] o

AEEESRNER R RERELENRE
AERIZAREARRE LR @ER - ZRIIAK
SEZARESHFEREAYE  BITMA
ABHEEN RAKERSRE BAER
X MIRARBERERS - AEETER
AR EABRSEEK
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007

37.

HBE-FTLE+= A= —FILFE

36.

Capital Risk Management (Continued)

Management regards total equity as capital, for capital
management purpose. The amount of capital as at 31
December 2007 and 2006 amounted to approximately
HK$730,167,000 and HK$95,030,000 respectively,
which management considers as optimal having
considered the projected capital expenditures and the
projected strategic investment opportunities.

Financial Risk Management

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency
risks arises in the normal course of the group’s business.
The Group is also exposed to equity price risk arising
from its equity investments in other entities.

The main risks arising from the Groups’ financial
instruments in the normal course of the Group's
business are credit risk, liquidity risk, interest rate risk,
currency risk and equity price risk.

These risks are limited by the Group’s financial
management policies and practices described below.

(a) Credit risk

Except for the refundable deposits further
explained in note 25, the Group has no significant
concentrations of credit risk. It has policies in place
to ensure that sales are made to customers with
an appropriate credit history. Sales to restaurant
customers were settled in cash or through credit
cards. Except for the refundable deposits disclosed
in note 25, the carrying amount of the trade
receivables included in the consolidated balance
sheet represents the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk in relation to the Group’s financial
assets.

Annual Report 2007 £k

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(XETTH7)

36.

37.

B b B I ()

ERERERBAERERNNETERER
RZEZELFR_ZEENF+_A=+—
BzBEALEDRI4A730,167,0008 7T &%
95,030,000 T+ &£ EEERAEARNFZ &
TERARBERERSR  BEERRITIE
FBIKFE o

B EmEE
8 RPEE  NXREBRRITELAS

BXBZILEBRETEL - AKETAREB
HRNEMEE 2 BARE 2 RAERER -

EAREXRGc LR ERTEASESHT
AEAZIEZRARAEERR RBESH
B FEER  BERRMEAERER

ZERBRRX TN AKE M BEERRNE
TSR HIAD

(a) =EREK

BREMEE 25 Prafill < PR EET 250 - R
SEYEBREREPZEERR - A%
EEREBRREERAEAEEEE
REBEZEPEL - BREEPZHER
BREXEREMAFR - BRME 25K
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MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE —FTFLF+_A=+—HIFFE

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BTSN )

37. BBEKRER#E)

(b) Liquidity risk (b) REBESRMR

130

Individual operating entities within the Group
are responsible for their own cash management,
including the short term investment of cash
surpluses and the raising of loans to cover
expected cash demands, subject to approval by
the parent company’s board when the borrowings
exceed certain predetermined levels of authority.
The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor its
liquidity requirements and its compliance with
lending covenants, to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash and adequate
committed lines of funding from major financial
institutions to meet its liquidity requirements in
the short and longer term.

The following table details the remaining
contractual maturities at the balance sheet date of
the Group’s and the Company’s financial liabilities,
which are based on contractual undiscounted cash
flows (including interest payments computed using
contractual rates, or if floating, based on rates
current at the balance sheet dates) and the earliest
date the Group and the Company can be required
to pay.

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
TEEEFMBZERERLE

AEENERNKEERATATG 2R
TEE BRASBEHKZEHRER
EEETURERNEHRSFTE - Mg
EHAE THEREKY QALK
REEFEEHE - AREZBERE
HERERHESBERNETERR
BN AERE G EHIRE [
BRERARE T EMBHEZ R
MERER - NEMEERREHR
HEGTEK -

TERAKERARBEREBENSE
BERZHBTANIHE  BEREGH
FUEARRE(BERAONE(
FENEERRITNERFEZMER
R)RAEERRRBANR KRR
HY o
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MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BFE —FTFELF+_A=+—HIFFE

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(XETTHT)

37. BBEKRER#E)

(b) Liquidity risk (continued) (b) REBELEM(E)
Total More
contractual Within than 1 year
Carrying  undiscounted 1 year or but less
The Group KEE amount cash flow on demand than 2 years
ENREE 1FRHK 1F0E
REE ReRERE EEX B2EUT
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
FAET FET FET FAET
2007 “ETtHF
Bank loans RITER 29,997 32,322 3,323 28,999
Trade payables AR R 14,971 14,971 14,971 —
Accruals and other PR R R E A
payables et Z0E 83,700 83,700 83,700 —
Amount due to [ BEARFA
a related company 33,291 33,291 33,291 —
161,959 164,284 135,285 28,999
2006 —2ERE
Bank loans RITER 1,453 1,580 969 611
Trade payables EATERR 16,279 16,279 16,279 =
Accruals and other e FUE R E A
payables RERE] 33,440 33,440 33,440 —
Amount due to ENBEAT
a related company A 37,581 37,581 37,581 —
88,753 88,880 88,269 611
The Company PN
2007 ZEEBtE
Accruals and other [ 5B REM
payables JEf 3R 5,425 5,425 5,425 —
2006 ZBERE
Accruals and other s R R E A
payables FES5RIR 4,641 4,641 4,641 =
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BE —FTFELFF_A=+—HIFFEE

37. Financial Risk Management (Continued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Interest rate risk

The Group has no significant interest-bearing
financial liabilities, and the financial assets are
bank balances held with financial institutions.
The Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market
interest rate.

Currency risk

Currency risk to the Group is minimal as most
of the Group’s transactions are carried out in
Hong Kong dollar and Macau Pataca (“MOP").
Considering that the exchange rate between HKD
and MOP is linked, the Group believes its exposure
to exchange rate risk is minimal.

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price changes
arising from equity instruments classified as
trading securities. All of these investments are
listed.

The Group's listed investments are listed on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong. Decisions to buy
and sell trading securities are based on daily
monitoring of the performance of individual
securities compared to that of the Index and other
industry indicators, as well as the Group’s liquidity
needs. The portfolio is diversified in terms of
industry distribution, in accordance with the limits
set by the group.

CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
TEEEFMBZERERLE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BTSN )

37. EAREREE)

(c)

(d)

(e)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
HE-—EFLF+ A= ALEE (BT
37. Financial Risk Management (Continued) 37. BERREEE)
(e) Price risk (continued) (e) EHERRAKE)
The sensitivity analysis below has been determined LATSRE DT iR B R A B2 R
based on the exposure to equity price risks at the AERERET

reporting date.

If equity price had been 5% higher, the loss for the WAk AEER EFAS%  AIBE=Z T
year ended 31 December 2007 and accumulated +tF+_A=+—HULEFEZEER
losses as at 31 December 2007 would have been HE_ZT+F+_A=+—HILF
decreased by approximately HK$1,780,000 (2006: B2 REEEER 241,780,000 %
Nil). Had the relevant equity price been 5% lower, TT(ZETRF - &) - WRAEAERT
there would be an equal and opposite impact on 5% AIAFEEBEEHER
the loss for the year and accumulated losses. MRTE -
Annual Report 2007 £ 3§ CHINA ENERGY DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE —FTFLF+_A=+—HIFFE (LOETTST)
38. Financial Assets and Liabilities 38. sRIBEENRERE
The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets rEEEREERABR-_ZSZLFR-T
and liabilities as recognised at 31 December 2007 and ERFE+T_A=1t—HERAZEEERN S
2006 may be categorised as follows: mr
Carrying amount Fair Value
REE DFEE
2007 2006 2007 2006
“EEtE —TTRE “EEtE —TEREF
HK$000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
Financial assets TREE
Cash and bank balances B& RiRTT
Eek 370,513 44,742 370,513 44,742
Loans and trade B eI
receivables BR X 1,106 2,401 1,106 2,401
Financial assets at fair BATER
value through profit or i Eagll
loss e
BRE 37,022 — 37,022 —
Financial liabilities CHARE
Financial liabilities TR PR
measured at amortised HEZE
cost = 161,959 88,753 161,959 88,753
The carrying amounts of the financial assets and rEESREERBEREER CREEHR
liabilities of the Group at the balance sheet dates HERATEEES -

approximate their fair values.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR RME

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

AE-FELF+=A=+—FILFE (BT
39. Comparative Figures 39. kBB F
Certain Comparative figures have been re-classified to ETHBREFEENSE  UNEAFEZ
conform with current year’s presentation. 25FH -
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Financial Summary

MEEE

For The Year Ended 31 December 2007
BE—FEFLFF_A=+—HIFFE

Year ended 31 December

BEt-A=t-BL%E

Results 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
4 “eetf  CETNE  CFTEF CFEME CFIF
HKS'000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000

AT FA7T FA7T FAT FAT

Turnover EEH 247,665 213,330 186,023 266,120 507,919

(Loss)/profit before taxation — Br&EAI(E1E)/
A (32,441) (47,391) (19,551) (37.247) 28,751
Taxation BE — = (2,491) (2,752) 1,413

(Loss)/profit before minority Rt >#pRF#

interests @A (B18)/
kil (32,441) (47,391) (22,042) (39,999) 30,164
Minority interests LERFER — 1 2 11 1,059

(Loss)/profit for the year KEE(BR)/
S A (32,441) (47,390) (22,040) (39,988) 31,223

At 31 December

W+=B=+-H

Assets and liabilities 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
BESE —ETtE “EERE “ZTZRF —TENF “TT=F
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FET FET FET FET

Total assets EEBE 881,806 167,554 167,684 51,452 102,530
Total liabilities BfELE (162,989) (89,783) (79,188) (86,281) (91,360)
Minority interests DERRER (753) (753) (754) (756) (767)
Total equity EneE 718,064 77,018 87,742 (35,585) 10,403
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